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From: AbcdirL Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> ' ; ’RELEASE IN
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 1:41 PM - PART B6

To: humamabedin| ] ;

Subject: PrintFw: working line block through august 1st . B6

Attach: working line block for huma through august 1st.docx

From: Valmoro, Lona )
To: Abedin, Huma '

Sent: Thu Jun 25 15:57:38 2009
Subject: working line block through august lst

Please find attached a working line block through August 15 - baSicalIy for you and | to talk through as a working draft but
feel free to share with HRC if appropriate.

Remmder to you that | am out of the office tomorrow with the house move but reachable the whole time, just won't have
computer access for a few hours.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-847-9071 (direct)
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HRC PRIVATE. LINE BLOCK . _ SELEASE IN PART

Updated as of { TIME \@ "h:mm am/pm" \* MERGEFORMAT yon{, DATE \@ = -
"M/d/yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT }
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) \RELEASE |N]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 3:48:28 PM PARTB6
To: 'humamabedin ]

Subject: PrintFw: state dept websile...

---—-- Original Message «—-- B6
From: H

To: Diane Reynolds

Cc: Huma' Abedin

Sent: Fri Jun 26 14:26:45 2009
Subject: Re: state dept website...

Chels--These are all good ideas and | asked Huma to pass them on. I'm copying her to ask that she have someone call or
email you to respond. | love your feedback.

----- Original Message -----

From: Diane Reynolds

To: H

Sent: Wed Jun 17 16:29:28 2008
Subject: state dept website...

i like the home page content but I've realized the home page and other pages’ formats could be more attractive and user
friendly. e.g., the press releases are awkwardly organized (you have to click on 2009 or just the aggregate dates before)
vs. the most recent ones automatically appearing. i think they should also be searchable by subject or country. for the
homepage, i like that a few slories are scrolled through and that its easy to access the most recent state dept news - i.e.,
your events as well as daily briefings, other events. | like that a country is highlighted each day but it could be snazzier
and its coloring should mirror that of the white house site... so all inalli think its good that the site is being overhauled
provided the content is still up front and made even more accessible and searchable than it already Is!

also seriously you need someone else editing the pictures they put of you on the homepage scroll - some are fantastic
and some are weird| '

i love you!

From: H '

Sent; Wednesday, June 17, 2009 7:44 AM
To: Diane Reynolds

Subject: Re:

----- Original Message =----
From: Diane Reynoids

To: H

Sent: Mon Jun 15 16:12:09 2009
Subject: RE:

From: H

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 2:13 PM
To: Diane Reynolds

Subject: Re:

----- Original Message------
From: Diane Reynolds
To: Huma Abedin

To: H

Subject: Re:

HA NQIN1ITN4E
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Sent: Jun 15, 2009 8:55 AM

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin

To: H; Diane Reynolds

Sent: Mon Jun 15 08:13:08 2009
Subject: Re:

Il ask. But that's very strange, especially since the personal lines and state dept are totally separate.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: Diane Reynolds

Cc: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jun 15 07;29:42 2009 | N
Subject: Re:

I don't understand why it was busy. | have three lines and | wasn't on them. I'm asking Huma to find out why.

----- Original Message -----
From: Diane Reynolds

To: H

Sent: Mon Jun 15 00:39:26 2009
Subject:

HA nain1/79048
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~ [RELEASE IN PART B6

From: Abedin, Huna <AbedinH@state gov>

Sent: Fnday, June 26, 2009 4:34 PM

To: humamabedi{

Subject: PrintFw. New call grid scan

Attach: June 26 09 scan pdf’ B6

From: Jiloty, Lauren C g L
To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Jun 26 16:15:13 2009

Subject: New call grid scan

Only change is that nita lowey called in for her today. (to check in on her)
) )

Lauren Jiloty

Special Assistant to

Secretary Hillary Rodham Clinton

MA NQINAIINAR
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From: Omar Amanaj

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 7:TT:07 PM - R
To: Shamil driss; Huma Abedin; Huma new RELEASE IN PART
Subject: Re: Meeting request B6

That's great news regarding Farah.
She heard me give a talk at Haim Saban's house in Bel Air in front of the Hollywood creative community and invited me to
give the same talk in DC, which | deferred.

Btw, Huma I'm in Madrid. | |
----- Original Message----- ——

From: Shamil Idriss { |
Date: Fri, 26 Jun 2009 14.:53:56 -
To: Huma Abedin<Huma@clintonemail.com>: ‘habedi lcom'<habedin B
Cc: 'omal |<omar,

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Huma,

Just saw that Farah Pandith's appointment has been announced - it may be too late notice for you (and too early on for
her) to get a meeting with you both an Monday, but | will be in DC meeting with Josh DuBois and (possibly) Alex Djerassi
s0 if it is workable for you and her | would be happy to do so. Otherwise, | can always come down at a later date that is
more convenient for you both.

With best regards,
Shamil

-----Original Message-----

From; Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 5:11 PM

To: Shamil Idriss; 'habedir| ] |

Cc: 'omai _ !

Subject: Re: Meeting request

Thanks for getting in touch

would love to arrange a meeting

We are about to announce a speclal reprsentative working specificaily on muslim engagement issues. I'd like to get her on
board first before we schedule something first so she can participate in the meeting.

----- Original Message ----- B
From: Shamil Idriss {

To: nabeqﬁl |<habedin]

Ccc.omarl _;;ornaq o

Sent: Tue Jun 23 17:06:54 200 -

Subject: RE: Meeting request

Huma,

As follow-up to my note yesterday - and after having reconnected with Omar - attached is a document listing both the
Board of Trustees and the Advisory Board for the Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund with each of their bios.

With regard to the new media initiatives we are developing, we are working In this start-up phase with KIT Digital, which
has made a commitment of $150,000 of in-kind digital-services to us; Soliya, a non-profit pioneer in the use of the latest
technologies to link university students in the US and Europe with their peers in predominantly Muslim countries; and we
have a founding partnership with YouTube and excellent relations at the senior executive level at Google. In the film
industry we have a commitment from Participant Media - the leading production studio of films for social change — of up to

H" na/n1/°n15K
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963909 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963909 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

$100 million of matching funds for film productions that advance mutuél understanding and human security between
Western and Muslim populations. This is complemented by exclusive film packaging and distribution arrangements with
International Creative Management and Summit Entertainment

I cannot claim credit for many of these partnerships and commitments as | inherited most of them from Omar and my
Board when | stepped in as Executive Director, but | do see a real window of opportunity to bring these and other

_relationships to the table to help meet some of the challenges identified by President Obama and Secretary Clinton - and
| have a strategy in mind for how to do this that I'd like to discuss with you.

As noted yesterday, ) would welcome the oppominity to meet with you in DC next Monday or at another day and time that
is convenient for you - there or in New York where | am based. i

Also = FY| - the next public event we will do in DC will be in early October. The US Institute of Peace is hosting an event

for us during which one of the Harvard lab researchers we have supported will present and discuss ~ together with our

Advisory Board member HM Queen Noor and myself - on the impact of visual media on intergroup relations. The target

audience will be public diplomacy policy-makers, media for social change practitioners and funders, and think tanks |
dealing with US relations with the Muslim World. Once the date is set we will make sure you are alerted on the off-chance |
that you might be available to attend yourself or might be willing to propose others who we should invite. Of course, |

hope we will have already had the chance to meet before then.

With best regards,
Shamil

P.S. Incidentally, in yesterday's note | mis-identified Josh Dubois as someone with whom we had already met — in fact it
was Mara Vanderslice with whom our partners at Soliya met and they - we are in the process of seeking a meeting with
Josh for next Monday.

Shamil Idriss
Executive Director
Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund

733 Third Avenue, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10017 = 8

B6

' : H* na/nq/7nia ‘
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963909 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963909 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Shamil ldriss

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 4:43 PM
To: 'habedin

Cc: 'omal |
Subject: Meeting request

Dear Huma,

| am writing at the suggestion of Omar Amanat to request a meeting at your earfiest convenience. The organization | lead
~the Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund - was launched in 2008 through no small effort by Omar and the members of my
Board and aims to improve Muslim-Western relations using mass media (TV, film, and new media).

Our first step was to fund research at Harvard, MIT, and the New School for Social Research exploring the impact of

visual media on identity-formation and intergroup relations. Research results are now coming in and.provide a

compelling argument to media industry leaders and public diplomacy policy-makers on the power of visual media to either
. polarize or reconclle populations.

* ]
Using these research findings we are developing TV, film, and new media initiatives working closely with industry leaders
who — like us — want to answer Secretary Clinton's call to embrace “21st century statecraft” using technology and
mobilizing as citizen diplomats.

Specifically, we are working with partners to rapidly develop the on-line platform for citizen-to-citizen youth engagement
which President Obama called for in his Cairo speech. We and our partners are already in touch with a number of people
in the Administration (names listed below this e-mail). '

Might you have time to meet with me in the coming 2 weeks — perhaps next Monday, June 29 - to discuss our plans and
advise on our engagement with the Administration? '

| know you are exceptionally busy and so will work around your schedule - we are very well-placed to mobilize the private-
sector media industry engagement that the Administration has called for and we are eager to move quickly on this. My
bio is below FYI.

With best regards,

Shamil Idriss

Members of the Administration with whom we or our partners have already recently met:

HA Nain1/2n15
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Alex Djerassi, Bureau of Near East Affairs, State Dept
Pradeep Ramamurthy, National Security Council
Macon Philips, Director of New Media, White House

Josh Dubois & Mara Vanderslice, Office of Faith-Based & Neighborhood Partnerships, White House

Upon the advice of Djerassi and others we are also seeking a meeting with Alec Ross, Senior Advisor for Innovation to
Sec. Clinton in the coming 1-2 weeks.

Shamil Idriss

Executive Director

Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund
733 Third Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10017

BIO

Shamil Idriss is Executive Director of the Alliance of Civilizations Media Fund, a consortium of media industry leaders and
philanthropists dedicated to using mass media to improve cross-cultural understanding and respect. He also serves as
Senior Advisor to the United Nations Alliance of Civilizations, which fosters cooperation between multi-lateral agencies,
governments and civil society organizations to improve cross-cultural relations, particularly between Western and
predominantly Muslim societies. Mr. Idriss was appointed Deputy Director of the Alliance by UN Secretary-General Kofi
Annan in 2005. Previous to these positions, Mr. Idriss served as Senlor Advisor to the World Economic Forum where he
established the "action track" of the Council of 100 Leaders: West-Islamic World Dialogue Initiative. From 2000-2004, he
served as Chief Operating Officer of Search for Common Ground (SFCG), a leading non-governmental organization in
international conflict resolution with offices in 17 countries. As COO he managed the organization's headquarlers and
global operations. Mr. Idriss serves on the Board of SFCG and is Chairman of the Board of Soliya, which uses web-
conferencing technology to foster understanding and cooperation between university students in diverse regions, He was
appointed in 2005 to the World Economic Forum's Young Global Leaders Forum and in 2007 to the WEF's Global Agenda
Council on International Confiict Resolution and Negotiation. He lives in New York with his wife Dr. Cynthia ldriss and
daughters Aniset and Nura.

: : H* na/nN1/2°n1~
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FELEASE IN PART] -
B

6
From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2009 1:33:01 AM
To: 'humamabedi
Subject: Print _—

—--- Original Message ----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Jun 25 22:06:00 2009

Subject: Fw: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary

Pls print,

—--- Original Message —---

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> :

To: Sullivan, Jacob J <SuliivanJJ@state.gov>; Crowley, Philip J <CrowleyPJ@stdte.gov>; Abedin, Huma
<AbedinH@state.gov>; Lew, Jacob J <LewJJ@state.gov>, Reines, Philippe | <reinesp@state.gov>; Steinberg, James B
<SteinbergJB@state . gov> . '
Sent: Thu Jun 25 08:41:02 2009

Subject: FW: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary

FY! = nice.
cdm

From: Blocker, Merrie D

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 10:36 AM ,
To: Mills, Cheryl D 5

Subject: Kudos and thanks to the Secretary

Thirty years | am a FSO and for the first time I feel really really proud to be part of a Secretary's team. Examples

1, Bringing back Farah Pandith. When she left with the change of administration | thought what a waste and figured there
was no chance a Democrat would bring back someone form a Republic administration. But you did!

2, The respect for the input of career officers by the Secretary and the U/Ses is just amazing. It will really Help improve
our foreign relations, : . :

3. The Secretary's understanding of the little things and their importance, such as holiday statements.
Well, there are more but we are under staffed and have to gef back to work.

Many thanks to you all for being there.

; J HA na/n1/2018
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Merrie Blocker, Program Coordinator

Office of Public Diplomacy, Bureau of South and Central Asia Affairs‘
Room 4440 , U.S.'Department of State, 2201 C St. NW, Washington DC
202-647-5337, BlockerMD2@state.gov

- WA NA/N4I2904 K
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 3:07 PM

To: bumamabedin] |

Subject: PrintFw: 062909 Speech concept paper

Attach: 062909 Speech concept paper.doc

C05963934 Date: 07/28/2016
RELEASE IN PART| '
B6

B6

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Slaughter, Anne Marie; Muscatine, Lissa; Chollet, Derek H
Cc: Abedun, Huma

Sent: Mon Jun 29 15:05:22 2009

Subject; 062909 Speech concept paper

Attached are HRC's edits to the big speech concept paper. She will keep working on it today. Huma can you print it for

her at home? We'll fax a draft too.

HA NQINAIYNAR
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RELEASE IN PART |

BS

CONCEPT PAPER: THE “BIG SPEECH”

A fuller outline follows.
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From: Abcdin. Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 9:33 AM

To: " hummnuhedn{ |

Subject: PrintFw,

Attach: HRC Prionty Candidates - Wrap Up - Final.docx

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963937 Date 07/28/2016
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----- Original Messuge -----

* From: Samuclson, Heathor F’
“I'o. Pefla, Loura; Abedin. Huma
Cc: Hanley. Monica R

Sent. Tuc Jun 30 09.32:11 2009
Subject' RE. |

See attached
This went lo Cheryl a couple weeks. There have been a [ew updates since this memo that we can walk through on the phone
1 do not know whether or not this went to HRC as well.

----- Original Mcssage-----

From. Pefia, Laura

Sent: Tuesday. June 30, 2009 9:25 AM

To* Abedin, Huma

Cc: 1lanley, Monica R; Samuelson, Heather F
Subject: RE..

Sure, leather and 1 can walk through where thungs stand, | have a 10 am with Cheryl but ean talk betore or afles

Heather do you want to email the latest priority update that went to HRC?

----- Oniginal Message--«--

From* Abedin. Huma

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 9:16 AM
To; Pefia, Laura

Ce: Hanley, Monica R

Subject:

Can 1 call u about personnel this moming?

-~

HA NA/N1/20158
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH(@statc. gov>‘ B5,86
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 9:36 AM

To: humamabedin|

Subject: Fw: draft of tomorrow

From: Valmoro, Lona )

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Jun 30 09:33:55 2009
Subject: draft of tomorrow

Here is my thought on tomorrow — | do need to talk to you specifically about Thursday when
you have a chant_:e_-[

Atn st am=

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963940 Date: 07/28/2016

B6

B5




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963940 Date
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of State
202-647-9071 (direct)
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> | [RELEASE IN PART B¢|
Sent: Tuesday, June 30,2009 11:46 AM

To: humamabedin| j

Subject: PrintFw:-Draft of tomorrow, Wednesday July 1st

Attach: July 01.09.draft.doc

From: Vaimoro, Lona )

To: S_S-DraftSchedule

Sent: Tue Jun 30 11:44:20 2009

Subject: Draft of tomorrow, Wednesday July 1st

Lona Valmoro
Special Assistant to the Secretary of Stale
- 202-647-9071 (direct)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963947 D

HAI Nna/n1/201K
ate: 07/28/2016

B6



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963952 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial'Watch, Inc. :

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON |:
PA

= IN |
WEDNESDAY, JULY 1, 2009 E:;E'ABS:B"G\'

DRAFT 11:30am
WASHINGTON, DC

SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO
’ OFFICE (202) 647-9071
CELL [ | B6

STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN :
' OFFICE  (202) 647-5733 |
CELL I , .

B5
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
WEDNESDAY, JULY 1, 2009
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SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON N
. WEDNESDAY, JULY 1, 2009
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From: Joyce Aboussie | |
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 3:26:14 PM
To: Humamabedin |Huma Abedin
Subject: FW: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy ]
[RELEASE IN PART B#|
uma, o
:T_ Jhope you are doing well.

| was following up on the request below regarding Peabody Energy.
Any updates on this request?

| appreciate your help very much.

Joyce Aboussie

--—---QOriginal Message-----

From: Joyce Aboussie

Sent; Monday, June 08, 2009 3:12 PM

To: 'Huma Abedin (habedin@hillaryclinton.com)’
Subject: Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

Dear Huma, :

| spoke to Capricia Marshall about this and she wanted me to send this to you directly to intervens if possible.
Huma, Peabody Energy is the largest coal company in the US, and they have partnerships in China, Mongolia and.
Australia. All pertient details on Peabody are listed below.

Please know that | am a consultant to Peabody Energy and Dick Gephardt's firm, the Gephardt Group, does their
lobbying.

On April 1, Peabody Energy VP, Cartan Sumner wrote to Lona Valmoro to request a meeting. Lona called me back the
following week to tell me that it couldn't be done then. Capricia told me that we should wait a few months since HRC was
trying not to schedule meetings for her first six months.

Huma, | need your help now to intervene please. We need this meeting with Secretary Clinton, who has been there now
for nearly six months. This is, by the way, my first request. | really would appreciate your help on this. It should go without
saying that the Peabody folks came to Dick and | because of our relationship with the Clinton's. .

-

| would really appreciate you getting this scheduled for their CEO.

Mycenis[ |
Thanks for your attention. Hope you are well.

Joyce Aboussie

----- Original Message -----

From: Sumner, L. Cartan

To: 'valmorolj@state.gov' <valmorolj@state.gov>
Sent: Wed Apr 01 01:18:34 2009

Subjecl; Meeting Request - Peabody Energy

April 1, 2009

HA naiN4IIN4R
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Ms. Lona Valmoro
U.S. Department of State
Washington, DC

Dear Ms. Valmoro:

My name is Cartan Sumner and | serve as Vice President of International Government Relations with Peabody Energy
based in our St. Louis, Missouri headquarters., The purpose of this e-mail is to respectfully request your assistance in
scheduling a meeting for U.S. Secretary of State Clinton with Peabody's Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Gregory H.
Boyce and Peabody's Senior Vice President of Government Relations Fredrick D. Palmer.

By way of background, Peabody Energy (NYSE: BTU) is the world's largest private sector coal company. We own

majority interests in 30 coal mining operations located in the U.S. and Australia and serve more than 300 customers on

six continents. Peabody's coal products fuel 10% of U.S. and 2% of worldwide electricity generation. We are also

pursuing large-scale open cut mining opportunities in China and Mongolia through our development offices in Beijing and !
Ulanbataar.

In addition to our core mining activities, Peabody is advancing the development of clean coal technologies around the
world. In China, we are the sole non-Chinese partner in the country's signature climate project -- GreenGen -- which is
constructing a near-zero emissions coal-fueled power plant with carbon capture and storage (CCS). In Australia, we are a
Founding Member of the Global CCS Institute recently formed by Prime Minister Rudd and participate in the coal
industry's voluntary COAL21 Fund which supports clean coal technology demonstration projects in Australia. In the
United States, we are are member of the FutureGen Industrial Alliance working in partnership with the Depariment of
Energy as well as a financial sponsor of the Consortium for Clean Coal Utilization established by Washington University in
St. Louis in 2008.

It would be great privilege and honor for Peabody to have the opportunity to meet with Secretary Clinton and provide a
briefing on our company's worldwide activities. In particular, we would look forward to updating the Secretary on

_Peabody's clean energy and sustainability initiatives in the U.S., Australia and Asia as well as our ongeing inferaction with
senior officials with the governments of China and Mongolia.

Thank you for your consideration and | look forward very much to your response. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you have any questions or require further information | am working this week from our Brisbane, Australia offices
and am therefore most easily reachable via e-mail or on my mobile number.

Sincerely,
Cartan Sumner

L. Cartan Sumner, Jr.

Vice President - Intemational Government Relations

PEABODY ENERGY

701 Market Street

St. Louis, MO. 63101 ; \
Tel. |(31 4) 342-7664

Cell ¢

www .peabodyenergy.com

B6

E-mail Disclaimer:

The information contained in this e-mail, and in any accompanying
documents, may constitute confidential and/or legally privileged
information. The information is intended only for use by the
designated recipient. If you are not the intended recipient (or
responsible for the delivery of the message to the intended
recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or other use of, or taking of any action

in reliance on this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email communication in error, please notify the
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sender immediately and delete the message from your system.
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Bé
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@slate.gov:
Sent: "Tuesday. June 30, 2009 4 36 PM
To: humamabedin__ |
Subject: PrintFw' What documents ure u bringing to mtg?
Attach: AF trip template.docy

From: Moy, Kin W

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Jun 30 16:35:29 2009

Subject: RE; What documents are u bringing to mtg?

Sorry about that, Helwaé itching to come. Attached is the loose flight schedule, but without concrete events...km

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 4:33 PM

To: Moy, Kin W

Subject: Re: What documents are u bringing to mtg?

We don't need lew for this meeting. This is a small message mtg. Thought | sent a specific manifest list. He Is always Included
in trip meetings but this is separate.
If u have already told him, let him come.

< meanaa ATAn MRS AVSMAT A AL ARARAASS SetMae B N e s & dhNe AT AT AL SMAIN L ANSAANY A ARY SIINAV AN VAN NINEAAMAN S s VWA AR NYNN L 4 W a hen

From: Moy, Kin W

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Jun 30 16:25:03 2009

Subject: RE: What documents are u bringing to mtg?

We don’t have a shell schedule. Lew is coming to the meeting, so I'll ask if he could put something together reflecting flight
times. We were waiting on some notion of the countries b'efore going forward.

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 4:20 PM '

To: Moy, Kin W

Subject: Re: What documenls are u bringing to mtg?

Ok good.
Do we have any shell schedule with flights times etc?

From: Moy, Kin W

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Jun 30 16:19:40 2009

Subject: RE: What documents are u bringing to mtg?

Two trip.memos from AF. One is dated May 11 and discusses overall themes. The other is dated June 16 and goes country by
country through a proposed trip. These memos were classified confidential, so | walked them over to today’s meeting
participants (all except Philippe, who wasn't in today). I'm also bringing the agenda for the AGOA meeting...km

From: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 4:15 PM

To: Moy, Kin W . J

Subject: What documents are u bringing to mtg? -

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963961 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) Be
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 4.45:25 PM

To: - 'humamabedi e

Subject: PrFw: WIS column thail Su asked me to send to you

B6
----- Original Message ----- ;
From: H
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tue Jun 30 16:35:08 2009
Subject: Fw: WIS column that Su asked me to send to you

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----
From: Brian Greenspun 4 ]
To: H
Sent: Mon Jun 29 20:26:29 2009
_ Subject: Fw: WIS column that Su asked me to send to you

Hi hillary, hope you are doing better.

Myra and | are in houston for three more weeks so if your travels to foreign capitals brings you here, let us know.

| am forwarding a column | wrote this past sunday. Since it has your name in it | thought you would be interested. Not that
you aren't interested in everything | write! This, of course, is the subject | wanted to chat with you aboul before you took
yourself out of commission. Would still like to talk when you are up to it.

Myra joins me in wishing you all the best and a speedy recovery. Brian

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Mike Campbell /

To: Brian Greenspun

Sent: Mon Jun 29 17:18:50 2009

Subject: WIS column that Su asked me to send to you

U.S. can't squander the trust of Israelis
1

By Brian Greenspun
Sun, Jun 28, 2009 (2 a.m.)
Is the United States still Israel's best friend?

That is a question | never thought would be on the lips of Americans and Israelis because, for my entire life, these two
great democracies have had an inextricable relationship -— one based on common goals and common values — that,
though strained from time to time, was never questioned.

So, why now? Why are Americans — Jewsand non-Jews — asking the question about America's commitment to the
Jewish state? And why are Israelis, for the first time, probably ever, so overwhelmingly convinced that the United States is
prepared to abandon them? ’ :

The answer is simple: President Barack Obama. And in that answer lies a very complicated calculus that is creating
justifiable consternation among people in both countries who believe that America and Israel must, should and always
have to be best friends.

| wrote a few weeks ago, after the president's speech in Cairo, that had those same words been spoken in Israel or in the
United States, descriptors such as "betrayal” would not be too harsh in defining the reaction of responsible people to what
Obama was sayling to the Muslim world. The president mangied history and tortured decades of written and unwritten
assyrances between our two countries to show the Muslim (which includes the Arab) world that he was trying to be

NaiNAINn4A L
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evenhanded in his search for the key to unlock the mysteries of a peace effort that has gone awry for the past 60 years.

I refused to pile on the president after that speech, mostly because 1 think | understand that part of the world and its
religious adherence to the concept that words and deeds rarely need to match. In fact, rarely does what people say over
there have much to do with what they actually mean or mean to do.

However, there is more to that story. And it is precisely that other part that is causing So much concern over our
president’s efforts to find a solution in the Middle East.

That other part can be summed up in one word — trust.

Israel, since its modern birth in 1948, has been able to trust just one country other than itself — the United States. The
relationship built over the past six decades has been centered on the belief from the Israeli side that the United States
would always support a secure Jewish state of Israel. And from the American side, Israel has always proven itself to be a
courageous and trustworthy democratic ally in a part of the world that is vital to U.S. interests.

Other factors — cultural, democratic, political, religious — have cemented our relationship, but in the end, we are friends
and we believe in each other because our interests are so similar. They could be us.

Over the years, the relationship has occasionally been strained, mostly because of a naivete on the American side about
how life works in the Middle East or, more practically, because of an overpowering State Depariment bias toward the Arab
states — because that's where the oil is.

That has manifested itself at least twice. In President Jimmy Carter's bungling of Egyptian President Anwar Sadat's peace
initiative to Israel which, ultimately, ended with an Israeli-Egyptian peace treaty but missed the much larger pan-Arab
accord that was in the offing. At the time, | thought the ham-handedness was based on a very naive view of the Middle
East. Lately, the former president’s actions and writings suggest much more sinister reasons.

Oil pressures worked against Israel in the late 1980s when an exasperated President George H.W. Bush took up the
harshest of Arab positions and threatened Israel's lifeblood and lifeline — promised, inviolate commitments of U.S. foreign
aid — because of the Jewish state's continued building of settiements in the West Bank. For the United States, they were
a nuisance and an impediment to good relations with our oil suppliers. For Israél, at the time, they represented life-and-
death security.

Those two obvious examples of relationship pressure notwithstanding, the bond between our two countries has been
unshakable.

So, is it shaky now? Israelis think so. In a recent poll in Israel, an overwhelming majority of Israelis think Obama is the
most unfriendly American president ever. That kind of attitude toward the United States feeds a growing insecurity in
Israel about the heretofore unshakable U.S.-Israeli relationship. And that can all be explained by Obama's speech in Cairo
and his demand for the end to all settlement activity — even the activity specifically agreed to by past U.S.
administrations.

And, therein lies the rub. This can't be and is not about settlements. Most Israelis and most Americans don't understand
why they are needed in 2010 — beyond a few that are major population centers and obvious security barriers to the
terrorists that the Palestinian Authority is either incapable of stopping or unwilling to stop.

No, the issue is about trust. If the United States and President Obama can't be trusted to keep the word of presidents
past, promises Israel relied upon when it agreed to the Road Map, when it unilaterally removed itself from Gaza (and has
been rewarded for that move with murderous missiles ever since) and when it dismantled settlements at great political
and personal peril — then how can it rely on this president when he says that tiny country's securily will always be first
and foremost to the United States?

Simply put, Israelis no longer trust the United States with their lives,

And therein lies the greatest danger to United States’ interests in the Middle East. When push comes to shove between
Israel and her Arab neighbors, and especially a nuclear-tipped Iran, who can Israel look to for its survival?

Only itself.
And that changes a calculus that has kept that part of the world from a conflagration for more than halif a century.

1 am still one of those people who believes President Obama is playing the “words not deeds” card as he tries to break the
logjam in the Middle East. But he and Secretary of State Hillary Clinton have to know that kind of gamesmanship goes

A NAINAINNAAE
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only so far. 'By mouthing the Arab terrorists’ mangled historical mantra — something | am certain they do not intend —
they give a powerful aid and comfort to the bad guys' deadly goals.

And that won't last long in a part of our world where survival means acting first and acting hard.

Our president is walking and talking a thin edge on a very dangerous sword. He would be wise to make sure that those
who need to trust him still can. On that score, there is much work to be done.

Brian Greenspun is editor of the Las Vegas Sun.

HA 09/01/2018
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemait.com] ‘RELEASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 8:55:21 PM PARTB6 |
To: ‘humamabedin

Subject: PrintFw: —

----- Original Message -----
" From: H
To: Huma Abedin
Sent: Tue Jun 30 16:48:20 2009
Subject: Fw:

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----
From: Voda ebeling |

To: H

Sent: Mon Jun 29 10:32:42 2009

| thought this column might interest you. He was such a gentle soui. B

Let Bernardin's spirit guide Obama, pope

June 28, 2009

BY CAROL MARIN <mailto:cmarin@suntimes.com> Sun-Times Columnist

Pro-choice President Obama goes 1o the Vatican next month to meet pro-life Pope Benedict.

"The Vatican has been seeking common ground with Obama, although some American Catholic bishops have been
hostile to his administration," the AP reported. /

Let's pray that the spirit of the late Cardinal Joseph Bernardin fills the room and that Cardinal Bemard Law, now assigned
1o Rome, is nowhere in sight. -

Bernardin and Obama, despite a deep difference. on abortion, shared much: Chicago. A commitment to dialogue. And a
belief that common ground can be found even across the most fractured fault lines of faith and belief.

But it's treacherous teritory.

And what happened to Bernardin in the months before his death lluminates the land mines ahead -- both Inside and
outside the Catholic Church.

In the summer of 1996, three months before pancreatic cancer claimed him, Bernardin quietly sent a document 1o his
fellow bishops for review. He told them that in two weeks he would hold a news conference on its contents. But first he
asked them to weigh in.

The document, "Called To Be Catholic: Church in a Time of Peril," was the first official call for discussion among Catholics
on polarizing issues including the role of women, human sexuality and abortion. And war, capital punishment and racial
injustice.

Though a few colleagues such as Cardinal Roger Mahony of Los Angeles lent their support, "Most bishops sat on their
hands," recalled Monsignor Ken Velo, one of Bernardin's closest friends. "Law did not say anything at all.”

Then, on Aug. 13, the day Bernardin took his report public, Law sent out his own news release to denounce it. He called it
"unfortunate" and said there could be no dialogue If it contested the truth of church teachings.

A few months later, as Bemardin lay dying, Law called, hoping to see Bernardin. Velo left Bernardin's bedside to take the
call.

"He said," Velo recalled, " 'I'm thinking of coming to Chicago.""

Velo was blunt. He told Law that Bemardin "had a difficult time" with what Law had done. And he conveyed the dying
cardinal's disappointed words. Bernardin, referring to Law by his first name said, "I would never have done this to Bernie."
Law, according to Velo, denied he had done anything hurtful. But we now know Law is well-practiced in the art of denial.
A pedophile scandal engulfed his diocese and the nation, forced his resignation in 2002 and sent him into exile in Rome.
Amazingly, Law remains a prince of the church -- and lives like one. )
At Berardin's funeral in the winter of 1996, Law was the senior bishop on the altar, but it was Mahony whom Bernardin
designated to say his mass, and Velo whom he asked to give his homily.

"There was a righteous anger in me," acknowledged Velo. And there was anger among those in the pews that day, who
burst into applause when Velo, from the pulpit, said of Bernardin: "He took initiatives. He had a hard time with people who

HA NQIN1I9A1R
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directed lives by using rearview mirrors. He wanted people to come around the table and see, not what divides us, but
what brings us together, He wanted to make common ground, holy ground.” ’

From the political wars in Springfield, Illinois, to the battlefields of Iraq to the bloody streets of Iran, the cry for common
ground screams out at us. A .

Pope Benedict's meeting with President Obama sends an urgently needed signal. Especially since Bishop John D'Arcy,
whose diocese includes Notre Dame University, boycotted Obama's appearance at graduation in South Bend in May.

If Darcy had shown up, he and Obama could have talked. Not agreed, but opened a dialogue. The way the pope and the
president will in July.

The way Cardinal Bernardin on the eve of his death believed all of us must to survive.

‘HA nain1ion48&
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] S
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 8:55:45 PM RELEASE IN PART
To: H B6

Subject: Re: Update

Il look into it asap

----- Criginal Message -----
From: H

To: Huma Abedin *

Sent; Tue Jun 30 17:00:06 2009
Subject: Fw; Update

Can you help deliver these for Kevin?

----- Original Message ==--- —
From: kevinokeefe K : B6
To: H ' |
Sent: Fri Jun 26 12:02:31 2009

Subject; Re: Update

Okay. 2 things. | hate to bother you. | know you are busy and now the elbow but Kevin Conlon is trying to setup a
‘meeting with you and a major client. He has been emailing Lona. | B '
| _J Secondly Rich Daley has gone out of his way to ask me to ask you to keynote his father's |
forum next year. He asked for you this year but you were out of the country and he had to settle for Biden. | have sent |
info to Lona. You essentially can choose the topic. A lot of foreign Mayor's will be there and an audience of 2,000 plus.

“Kevin

------ Original Message------ |
From; HRC .
To: Kevin O'Keefe '
Sent; Jun 26, 2009 6:19 AM

Subject: Re: Update

----- Original Message ----- _*
From: kevinokeefe

To: H E '
Sent: Thu Jun 25 23.08:25 2009
Subject: Update

How are you, Let me know when you are ‘well enough for me to ask you to do a couple of things. |
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

HA NA/N1/9N18&
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]'R\_ELEASE IN PART
B

6
From: Trey Barnes [trey@globalpolicyltd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 7:23:27 AM
To: Habedin - | B6
Subject: FW: One Young World '
Importance: High

Attachments: OYW Exec Summary.doc; OYW Overview Brief.ppt

Here are attachments! . i

Trey

Trey Barnes

United Kingdom | USA

| . |UK moblle

[ U.S. mobile

The information 1n this email and any attachments is confidential and intended for the sole use of addressees. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to
this message, and then delete it from your system. Although we have taken reasonable steps to ensure this email and
attachments are virus free, recipients are responsible for ensuring that this is so. Thank you. ’

From: Trey Barnes '

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 12:22 PM
To: 'Habedir _

Subject: One Yourig World

Importance: High

Huma,

I'm not sure if you'll remember me but | am friends with Marty Torrey and know Tamera as well in addition to being a
proud supporter of and having had the chance to meet Secretary Clinton a few times over the years

One Young World (OYW) www.oneyoungworld.com has asked me to serve as a Special Advisor—they are planning an '
inaugural summit in London next February of what is meant to be an annual occurrence thereafter—the event will bring
together 1500 young adults from all over the world (typically around the age of 25 at the time of the conference) to meet,
discuss, debate, and begin acting on the key global issues that this generation has identified as most important to them—
the young people that attend as delegates will be recognized young leaders in their respective countries already
possessing impressive CV's and life experiences—in essence, the likely future leaders of our planet

4
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Secretary Clinton has long focused her attention on ensuring a better world for our next generation and she is an
inspiration to its future leaders, both women and men—as | result, | recommended to the OYW leadership that we reach
out to her to see if she would be able to participate in next year's summit in some meaningful way—we would like to

engage with Secretary Clinton and her staff to see if we can do just that—would you mind connecting me with the most
appropriate péople to do so0?

| have attached additional background information on OYW—thank you very much

All the best,

Trey

Trey Ba.rnes

Chairman and Managing Director

Global Policy Partners

Transatlantic Public Affairs & Business Consultancy

I ' | UK mobile

‘. _p.S. mobile

trey@globalpolicyltd.com

www.globalpolicyltd.com

London Washington, DC New York

The information in this email and any attachments s confidential and intended for the sole use of addressees. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information
contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying lo
this message, and then delete it from your system. Although we have taken reasonable steps to ensure this email and
attachments are virus free, recipients are responsible for ensuring that this 1s so. Thank you.
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From: Oscar Flores { 1 : RELEASE IN
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2009 7:01 AM ' B6 PART B6 |
To: 'HRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com'; 'AbedinH@state.gov". 'AdlerCE@state.gov';
'HumaMAbedin ', 'macmanusje@state.gov', 'PReinesL'_ ReinesP(@state.gov".
'sullivanjj@state,gov": 'S_Special Assistants@state. gov'. ‘travelingline@hotmail.com'
Subject: Re: HRC News Clips for Sunday, July 05, 2009. 2
Thank you
Oscar
----- Onginal Message -----
From Bulletin News <HRC-Editors@BulletinNews.com> _ ' ;
To. abedinh@state gov <abedinli@state.gov>, AdlerCE@state.gov <AdlerCE@state.gov>, HumaMAbedu] |
<HumaMA bedin@yahoo,com>, macmanusje@state gov <macmanusje(@state gov>, Oscar Flores; PReiney _[<PReinci |

RemesP@state gov <RemesT@state.gov>; sullivanjj@state.gov <sullivangj@state gov>: 8_SpecialAssistanis@state.gov
<8_SpecilAssistonts@state gov>, ravelngline@hotmail com <travelingline@holmail com> '

Sent: Sun Jul 05 06:52:03 2009

Subject HRC News Chips for Sunday, July 05, 2009

Sunday's HRC News Clips and Stale Department News Brieling is attuched.

Full-text Links: Clicking the hypertext links in our write-ups will take you to the newspapers' origmnal full-text articles
Interactive Table of Contents: Clicking a page number on the table of contents page will take you directly to that story

Contractual Obligations and Copyright. This copyrighted matenal is for the internal use of Department of State employees only and, by contract, may
not be redistnbuted without BulletinNews' express wntten consent

Contact Information, Please contact us any tume at 703-483-6100 or HIRC-Editors@BulletmNews.com Use of this ematl address will automatcally
result in your message being delivered to everyone mvolved with your service, including senior management. Thank you.

HA na/in1/2n1K
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[RELEASE IN |

PARTB6 |
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 5, 2009 10:00 PM
To: humamabedif
Subject: PrintFw: turkey trip report
Attach: Turkey Trip Report.docx

From Slaughter, Anne Marie

To: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, JacobJ
Sent: Sun Jul 05 17:00:34 2009

Subject: Fw; turkey trip report

Here is a v brief trip report -- huma, cd u pse print out for S? I'l send it around more broadly as well. Thanks.

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter < '
To: Slaughter, Anne-Marie

Sent: Sun Jul 05 16:52:41 2009

Subject: turkey trip report

Anne-Marie Slaughter

’ HA NQ/IN1I27N1 R
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)]

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 8:42:37 AM RELEASE IN
To: 'millscd@state.gov' PART B6
CcC: "ValmoroLJ@state.gov'; 'sullivanjj@state.gov'; Huma Abedin -

Subject: Re: Time Window for S Meeting with Zelaya Tomorrow?

I'm willing to see him whenever.

----- Original Message -----

From: Mills, Chery! D <MillsCD@state.gov> '
To: H ) ;
Sent: Mon Jul 08 04;03:02 2009

Subject: Fw: Time Window for S Meeting with Zelaya Tomorrow?

Fyi ' |

----- Original Message -----

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Mills, Chery! D; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, JacobJ

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E

Sent: Sun Jul 05 23:47:57 2009 T
_Subject: Re: Time Window for S Meeting with Zelaya Tomorrow?

They are now saying that Zelaya doesn't want to travel tomomow because wants 1o participate (remotely) in the burial

cerernony on Monday for those who died in violence ‘al the airport today. He said he will return to Washington on

Tuesday in time to meet in the late afternoon. They are asking if it would be possible to have the meeting sometime on ;
Tuesday late afternoon instead. |

Courtney

----- Original Message ~----
; From: Mills, Cheryl D
To: Beale, Courtney A Kramer; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E
Sent: Sun Jul 05 23:14:40 2009 '
Subject: Re: Time Window for S Meeting with Zelaya Tomorrow? '

She previously had indicated naon or later for a meeting

----- Original Message -----

From: Beale, Courtney A Kramer

To: Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E

Sent: Sun Jul 05 22:54:40 2009

Subject; Time Window for S Meeting with Zelaya Tomorrow?

Huma and Lona, ' \

Sorry for the late email, but Central America Office Director Christopher Webster just called me to inquire about a possible
meeting between Zelaya and the Secretary tomorrow. He said they are trying to convince Zelaya to return from San
Salvador to the U.S. and that A/S Shannon indicated the Secretary had said that she would be willing to meet with him
tomorrow. They were wondering if they could give Zelaya a window of tlme for a meeting (see emall below from DCM In
Sal Salvador). Please advise.

Thanks,
" Courtney
----- Original Message-----
From: Webster, Christopher W
Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 10:47 PM
To: Beale, Courtney A Kramer
Subject: RE: Honduran Coup -- Managua SITREP #12 -- Return of Zelaya, pt 5

—~---Original Message-----

LA NA/NAIDNAR
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From:; Blau, Robert |

Sent; Sunday, July 05, 2009 10:36 PM

To: Webster, Christopher W

Subject: Re: Honduran Coup - Managua SITREP #12 -- Retumn of Zelaya, pt 5

The plan is for Hugo Martinez to pull Zelaya aside for me to be able to urge that he get to washdc for mtg with S
tomorrow. Please tell me if there Is a time window for that mtg. Tom Shannon sais earlier that it was in the afternoon.

----- Criginal Message -----

From: Webster, ChristopherW

To: Blau, Robert |

Sent: Sun Jul 05 20:21:05 2009

Subject: RE: Honduran Coup -- Managua SITREP #12 -- Return of Zelaya, pt 5

If you can find out whether Zelaya will be returning to Washington, that would be very helpful.
Chris

----- Original Message-----

From: Webster, Christopher W

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 10:20 PM

To: Blau, Robert | .

Subject: RE: Honduran Coup -- Managua SITREP #12 -- Return of Zelaya, pt 5

Thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Blau, Robert 1

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 10:19 PM

To: Webster, Christopher W; Curtis, Jesse S (Managua); Callahan, Robert J (Managua); Sanders, Richard M (Managua);
Bostic, Ebony(LAC/CAM); Llorens, Hugo; Ben-Yehuda, Jenna H; Gonzaiaz._.J.u.an_S:Aqnslrong, Robert A; Lee, Michelle
A: Henshaw, Simon; 'Eugene_Gray __ = 'Danie!_A._Restrepo[_ § WHA-OAS-POL; Amselem, W
Lewis; Morales Jr, Hector E; Riley, Robert J; Haldane, Robert A; 'paul.trivelli _ | Reneau, Jeffrey K
(U?_UN}; ‘egrayl | '‘Daniel "A. Restrepg T Kelly, _|L|7raig A: Shannon, Thomas A; Robinson, David
M; . B - | Benning,
Douglass R;| i ~ | Wolfe, David C; Zambrano, Maria Gabriela

Cc: Managua POL; SES-O; East, Kyle D (Managua); Managua, RSO - Officers; Boyle, Kathleen L (Managua); Los Banos-
Jardina, Michelle G (Managua); Pierre, Martial (Managua); Martz, Sara E (Managua); Harris, Lara K (Managua);

_ | Krzywda, David A (Managua); ‘Jefferson_T._Brow ]
jesse.scuiy | 'donkachrig i | Jacobs, Janice L; Carter,
Sharon (USAID/N/DMD); - |
Subject: Re: Honduran Coup -~ Managua SITREP #12 -- Retum of Zelaya, pt 5

Zelaya just landed in El SAlvador.

----- Original Message -----

From: Webster, Christopher W

To: Curttis, Jesse S (Managua); Callahan, Robert J (Managua); Sanders, Richard M (Managua); Bostic, Ebony
(LAC/CAM); Llorens, Hugo; Ben-Yehuda, Jenna H; Gonzalez, Juan S, Armstrong, Robert A; Lee, Michelle f«; Henshaw,

Simon; 'Eugene_Gray |<'Eugene_Gray 'Daniel_A._Restrepo| th
<'Daniel_A._Restrepo|_ b: WHA-OAS-POL; Amselem, W Lewis; Morales Jr, Hector E; Riley, Robert J;
Haldane, Robert A; 'paul.trivelli | <paul.trivelli

| Reneau, Jeffrey K (USUN);
'egrayy = |<egray{ | ‘Daniel_A._Restrepd | <Daniel_A._Restrepo ;
Kelly, Craig A; Shannon, Thomas A; Robinson, David M; | | =
C A B |
|4 | Benning, Douglass R;
: Wolfe, David C; Zambrano, Maria Gabriela; Blau,

< _
Robert |; Laidlaw, Philip G, L!oren]s, Hugo; Benning, Douglass R
Cc: Managua POL; SES-O; East, Kyle D (Managua); Managua, RSO - Officers; Boyle, Kathieen L (Managua); Los Banos-
Jardina, Michelle G (Manaqua); Pierre, Martial (Managua); Marz, Sara E (Managua); Harmris, Lara K (Managua);
B { b; Krzywda, David A (Managua);
Ll |

| i< _ . —
{ }: ‘donkachris(_ ~|<donkachris| ki ]
q |>; Jacobs, Janice L; Carter, Sharon (USAID/N/DMD);

NOQINAINNAR
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R _ }: Blau, Robert |

Subject: RE: Honduran Coup -- Managua SITREP #12 -- Return of Zelaya, pt §
Jesse: '
Did the Nicaraguans indicate where Zelaya is headed? To San Salvador or back to Washington?

| have copied Embassy San Salvador's Charge Bob Blau and Political Counselor Phil Laidlaw. | have also copied
Ambassador Llorens and Tegucigalpa's Acting DCM Douglass Benning (Simon Henshaw is on leave).

Thanks,
Chris

----- Original Message-----

From: Curtis, Jesse S (Managua)

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2009 10:03 PM

To: Curtis, Jesse S (Managua); Callahan, Robert J (Managua); Sanders, Richard M (Managua); Webster, Christopher W,
Bostic, Ebony(LAC/CAM); Llorens, Huao; Ben-Yehuda, Jenna H; Gonzalez, Juan S; Armstrong, Robert A; Lee, Michelle
A; Henshaw, Simon; 'Eugene_Gray| 'Daniel_A._Restrepol WHA-OAS-POL; Amselem, W
Lewis; Morales Jr, Hector E; Riley, Robert J; Haldane, Robert A; 'paul.trivelli| |Reneau, Jeffrey K
(USUN); 'egray | 'Daniel_A._Restrepd | Kelly, Craig A, Shannon, Thomas A; Robinson, David
M| 4 | _ | Benning,
Douglass R; | — TWaolfe, David C; Zambrano, Maria Gabriela

Cc: Managua POL; SES-O; East, Kyle D (Managua); Managua, RSO - Officers; Boyle, Kathleen L (Managua); Los Banos-
Jardina, Michelle G (Managua); Pierre, Martial (Managua); Martz, Sara E (Managua); Haris, Lara K (Managua);

f - | Krzywda, David A (Managua); ‘Jefferson_T._Brown( )
jesse.s.curlis]_ |, ‘donkachris 1 ' Jacobs, Janice L; Carter,
Sharon (USAID/N/DMDY; | | Blau, Robert |

Subject: Re: Honduran Coup -- Managua SITREP #12 -- Retum of Zelaya, pt 5

At 1945, local NIC media aired footage from MGA airport of Zelaya getting back on plane. It appeared that FM Rodas and
Ven FM Madure were also in departing party.

NIC president Ortega put Z on plane at airport, but did not go with him.

Footage was recent, if not live. perhaps no more than 20 minutes old.
Jesse

----- Original Message -----
From: Curtis, Jesse S (Managua)
To: Curtis, Jesse S (Managua); Callahan, Robert J (Managua); Sanders, Richard M (Managua); Webster, Christopher W,

Bostic, Ebony(LAC/CAM); Llorens, Hugo; Ben-Yehuda, Jenna H; Gonzalez, Juan S; Armstrong, Robert A; Lee, Michelle
A, Henshaw, Simon; 'Eugene_Gray <'Eugene_Gray{ _______ P 'Daniel_A.__Restrepq
<'Daniel_A._Restrepd ; WHA-OAS-POL; Amselem, W Lewis; Morales Jr, Hector E; Riley, Roberl J;

Haldane, Robert A; ‘paulfrvell] |<paultrivelly " }; Reneau, Jeffrey K (USUN);
‘egray@nsc.eop.gov' <egray@nsc.eop.gov>; 'Daniel_A._Restrepo@nsc.eop.gov’ <Daniel A._Restrepo@nsc.eop.gov>;
Kelly, Craig A; Shannon, Thomas A; Robinson, David M; 'Marjorie| _ |

] ﬁk | ; Benning, Douglass R;
1 ; Wolfe, David C; Zambrano, Maria Gabriela
Cc: Managua POL; SES-O; East, Kyle D (Managua); Managua, RSO - Officers; Boyle, Kathleen L (Managua); Los Banos-
Jardina, Michelle G (Managua); Pierre, Martial (Managua); Martz, Sara E (Managua); Harris, Lara K (Managua); .

\ 4 - '}, Krzywda, David A (Mana?ua);
Jefferson_T._Brown| ___|=Jefferson_T._Brow { 'jesse.s.c_uﬁisL__

<jesse.s.curtis| ; ‘donkachns ¢gunkachris[ B
|- Jacobs, Janice L; Carter, Sharon (USAID/N/DMD);

L - .1 i Blau, Robert |
Lenl: Sun Jul 05 18:37:19 2009
Subject: RE: Honduran Coup -- Managua SITREP #11 -- Return of Zelaya, pt 4

Looping other members of SITREP spam -- Managua understands that plane with ousted HOND President Zelaya left
WDC at approx 1500 WDC time. Also understand that plane is expected in Managua at approx 1924 local. Understand

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05963989 Date: 07/28/2016
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that a separate plane with Argentine Pres Kirchner and Ecuadorian Pres. Correa also left WDC this afternoon en route to
El Salvador. g . P

NEW INFORMATION

About 45 minutes ago, Telesur had images of apparent pro-Zelaya supporters at the airport fence and trying to pull it
down. Security forces inside the airport compound re-deployed to prevent a breach. It seems they did use white smoke
or gas to deter protestor action. Telesur also reported that shots were fired into the assembled crowd and that one or two
people were shot and killed (no names or confirmation). Images of ambulances in crowd were visible. '

it seems now that the fence has been breached and a handful of pro-Zelaya supporters move in and out of airport area to
pick up rocks and retreat (there is open, clear area inside fence, possible construction). Security forces have taken up
positions on tarmac, presumably to prevent further incursion. '

With respect to Micheleti assertion that NIC troops have mobilized near the border, our NIC contacts, both in GON and
private citizens indicate that there has been NO/NO unusual NIC mil activity at border -- Las Manos or El Espino.
However, as of 1900 Saturday, border contacts at El Espino report that HOND military reinforced its presence by about 70
personnel, who remain at El Espino. We were told this happened at Las Manos as well, but have not yet been able to
confirm with our sources at that border location.

Will continue to monitor and observe.

Jesse

Jesse Curtis

Acting Counselor, Political Section
U.S. Embassy Managua, Nicaragua
tel: 011-505-2-252-7128/7495

hitp://nicaragua.usembassy.gov <http:/www.state.gov/> This message is unclassified per E.O. 12958

)
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From: [_ T

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 9:271:33 AM
To: Huma Abedin B7(C)
Subject: Re: [BULK] Tomorrow
- ' RELEASE IN PART
Wheels up enroute Andrews B7(C)

—--- Original Message —---

Fro :Pmma_&mm;ﬂuma.@c_m]{onemail.com>
To:

Sent: Thu Jul 02 00:26:43 2009

Subject: [BULK] Tomorrow

Wanted to make sure u knew | wouldn't be there tomorrow.
Marina will help her pack etc.
Il fly back with you guys monday.

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be

taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may

contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure

limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the

permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose,

or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. |

(
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From: - White, Maureenl _|

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 9:41:35 AM

To: Huma Abedin ]

Subject: + RE: another try EELEASE IN PART
i B6

THANK YOU!! : ) _

-----Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto: Huma@cllntonemall com)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2009 9:40 AM

To: White, Maureen

Subject: Re: another try

Yes ill make it work

----- Original Message -----

From: White, Maureen

To: Huma Abedin <HAbedin@hillaryclinton. com>; abedmh@state gov
<abedinh@state.gov>; Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jul 06 09:12:37 2009

Subject: another try

Huma,

| thought I'd give it another try.

I am going to be in DC on Thursday. Would she have any time to spare?

Thanks, Maureen

Maureen White

998 Fifth Avenue, 9th floor
New York NY 10028

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Valmoro, Lona J [Valmorol.J@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 8:44:51 AM

To: H; Huma Abedin

Subject: RE: Schedule

Sounds good, will follow up.

—-Original Message—-

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2009 8:44 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin
Subject: Schedule

| need time on Thursday or Friday to see Holbrooke.

Doc No. C05963997 Date: 07/28/2016

Inc.

b}

RELEASE IN |
PART B6

Mark Hyman is in town Wed and Thurs and-'d like to see him.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322
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RELEASE IN
PARTB6
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Thursday. July 9, 2009 9.37 PM .
To: 'humamabedin | .
Subject: Fw: Speech draft attached and in text. See memo in separate email Sid
Attach: hrc memo cfr speech 070809.docx
----- Original Message ----- : 4
From: sbwhoeop |<sbwhoeopl_ 1 —
Jo H: MillsCD@STate gov <MillsCD@@state.gov>. chervl milly _ikcher}-l.mnlisi:[

Sent: Thu Jul 09 08,56 06 2009
Subject Speech drafl attached and in text, See memo in separate emanl Sid-

.

CONTIDENTIAL
July 9, 2009

For Hillary
From SB
Re' Draft speech

i :
[ INTRODUCTION

T weleome (his opportunily lo speah with you aboul President Obama’s foreign policy and the upproach his admunistration 1s taking to
pursuc our national intrests, to advance our values, and to exercise American lcadership in scizing the opportunitics and mecting the
challenges of our time. For the past six months, President Obama has been laying the foundanon of a foreign policy that meets the

demands of the 21st century Today, | want to offer some theughts on the strategic architecture we seek (0 hurld — our ohjectives, our ;
prionities, and our ways and means of achieving them .

While I will address several fundamental questions, let me underscore our commilment (hat the Obama administration will reslore a
sense of purpose in the use of Amencan influence and power that serves hoth our national security interests and our promotion of
democratic solution with our alhies and partners. We will use all of the tools 1 our national security toolbox- diplomacy, mtelligence,
covnoimie meenlives (and disincentives as necessary). and the political and moral leadership that yielded so many successes in the 65
years since the end of World War 11

We have great opportunities before us 1f we will seize them as we have done in the past The world 18 more closely Iinked than ever
before. This is largely the result of our leadership n the creation of the United Nations and Bretlon Woads institutions, stemming from
the recognition of our leaders in their time that old mstitutions no longer met global needs The spread of technology, the aeceleratmg
movement of mlormation, and (he interdependence of our economic and social relutionships, ull of which our economic system has
fostered, have created a new world that tests our unagination as a global nation again We are called once more to lead the way in
creating new solutions Lo the new challengos of our national micrest and the broader equilibrium in a potentally fractured global
community.

The United States faces comp7lcx, varied, and numerous challenges, from military involvement in Afghanistan and Traq to instability .
Pakistan A fense and [ragile status quo in the Middle East. Nuclear threals [rom North Korea and Iran. An economic crists thal roils

global markets, threutens regional stubility, and costs jobs here ut home ‘I'runsnational challenges amplhified by globul interdependence

— failcd and failing states, violent extremism, proliferation of weapons of mass destruction, weapons and narco-tralticking. resource
depletion, cnergy insccunty and clhimatc change  And urgent development demands, from extreme poverty to hunger to pandemic

disease to fundomental buman rights. -

Our strategic goal is once again to position the United States of America to be able to exercise effective global leadership as we enter

HA NA/N1/201K
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an cra in which the world nceds global leadership morc than ever before  Our common challenges — from violent extremism and
climate chanpe to the proliferation of nuclear weapans — call for coordinated international responses, Our interconnected problems
require interconnected solutions. No country 1s hetter positioned to make those connections than the United States  This 15 50 not just
because of the easily quaniifiable factors, like our share of global GDP and miluary might, but also becnuse of the less tangihle and
urguably more important [uctors — the resonance ol our deas. the attrictiveness ol our example, and wilhingness ol vur people 10 stund
up lor others and not just ourselves.

American credibility is being rencwed becausc our capacity for democracy is being rencwed Our policies arc not simply rcactive to
inhenited crises of (he recent decade The new realities of the 21st century will not vield to unilateralism, anger. polemics, or impuise.
A split vision view of the modemn world produces disorientation .

The elearly struetured world ol the Jute 20th century 1s giving waty lo @ new multi-dimensionul global environmenl. $imple solutions
and rigid [rameworks are counter-productive beeause not only do they lail w rellect reality bul they also creute {ncuion agamst il. The
age of a few great powers settling the fate of the warld 15 long past As President Obama recently said .

Both gain and risk have now become global. There 1s nowhere to hide from danger. But there 1s also no place on earth where progress
cannot in time prevail Just as the challenges are ever-present, our capacity to meet them is expanding Asa nation and people we
stand not only on our past successes, but on the beliefs, diversity and visions that have underpinned those successes We are well
prepared for the new era that demands global leadership  And the most important well-spring of our power m the world 15 the
willingness of the American people to embrace change, its hopes as well as 1ts burdens

President Obuma has committed our nation (o think outside of old categones He s ready (o tulk with adsersuries, reduce nuclear
arsenals, open dinlogues with diverse peoples  He understands that America cannot do this alone We are already seeking new
pattemns of cooperation, of partnership to find common ground .

(Cite here, i you wish. recent successes' framework Jor nuclear arms reduction with Russia, jump starting the Middle Casl peace
process, we are withdrawing US combat forces from Iraq m the contidence that Iraqis ¢an proteot their sceurity, cle,)

Our traditional alliances are more valuable than ever. Bul we are reaching out to forge new partnerships Lo meeting the challenges
ranging from climate change to immigration, from the emergence of renegade non-state actors lo foad securily, narco-trafficking,
human trafficking.

We will build upon and redefine traditional alliances that have been frayed at the edges  The greatest partnership in the history of the
world is the Atlantic alliance. But 1t 1s based on mstitutions created by the alliance immediately alter World War Il, We are now one
democratic community of nearly a billion people reaching from Estonia in the East to Alaska in the West. Democracios now ring the
globe from New Delhi to Seoul, from Dar Es Salaam to Santiago Our affimity with other democracies 15 based on shared values We
don't see them as resources but as essential partners in global progress. And together we will stand as firmly [or progress in the 21st
century as we did 1n the sccond half of the 20th We will apply the same imagination and commitment o designing solutions now as
we did 1n the aftermath of the catastrophic destruction after World War 11,

Globalization--technology, trade and finance--did not create a self-perpetuating model 1t never has donc so Afler the collapse of the
world order 1n the Great Depression and World War 11, a whale new system of arrangements, laws, rules, and partnerships was
constructed 1o avoid the repetition ol disaster and to sure equilibrium for peace and prospenty We are in @ sunilar momeni when (he
old order has proved madequale in managing new realitics that have fostered new enses—and now new architecture must be built
Once apoin diplomacy ns essential stateeraft is required The world has faced decades of chonge—and we face new decades of
uncertain and unsetiling radical change How we shape the institutions and manage the rules of change now will determine ils
oulecome in the future,

Tn order to achieve all that we can to protect our long-term security interests, we must have all that we need At present, our civilian
instruments of power ~diplomacy and development — are inadequate complements to our military power. Our himited resources and
manpower severely constrain our ability (o respond to problems and to advance our affirmative forcign policy goals Scerctary of
Defense Robert Gates has been at the forefront in recognizing that strengthening our diplomatic forces 15 necessary for out overall
force structure We must deploy the full diplomatic force that is required to fulfill a strategy for a secure peace

Let me emphasize before 1 go on Foes and would be foes should understand that our focus on diplomacy sirengthens our national
sccurity arschal They should never scc 1t as a sign of weakness to be exploited  We will not hesate to defend our fricnds and
anrselves vigoronsly when necessary with the world's strangest and most lethal military, This 1s nol an aption we seek, but it 15 also
not a threat—il is a promise

We havc witnessed episodes of hoth the naivete and the arrogance of power But Amencan leadership has heen most cffective when
we have practiced the pragmalism of our purposes, the pragmausm ol power, our means not undernvning our ends, but our methods
advancing our interests and ideals,

We propose a strategy to secure peace and rebuild prosperity. We recognize the imperfections of our system, and that recognition 15
pethups our greglest assel, because within it is contained the impulse for improvement, for learning from our mistakes, for developing
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as 0 wiser nation among nations as a result of our experience, There are some who say that sclf-correction shows weakness. | suppose
they beheve that repeating error 1s a sign of strength, though 1t’s actually the definition of neurosis We are fold hy the philosopher
Santayana that those who do not learn from history are condemned to repeat it For nations, as for individuals, learning from the past s
the path 10 wisdom!

So we have our work cut out for us, [n pursuing solutions (o global problems that advance our inferests and promole ol values, we
are resisting doctrinaire approaches in favor of a calm, principled, pragmatic strategic framework that sets out i clear and simple
terms the ¢nds we scek to achieve and the approach we'll use to achicve them

1. THETNDS

Our foreign policy, our stralegy, seeks (o build the world we want and not simply defend dgainst (he world we lear  Of course, bur
first and most fundamental objective must always be lo ensure the secunty of the Amenican people and onrallies We have a basic
duty — pledged by every peneration — o exercise American leadership wisely and effectively m confronting the great challenges of our
time, But we must go further  We must also pursue an affirmative sirategy to expand opportunity and prosperity around the plobe so
that more people in more places can live up to their God-given potential

This agenda comes Irom the heart of our values and our interests  Greater opportumity for others means greater prosperity here at
home and greater security for all. Giving people the incentives and means (o belong to a global community will lead to less contlict
and more cooperaton Al the same time, our stralegy projeels the core of what Amcrica represents — a land of opportumty, where
people are [ree (o pursue their dreams und become capable o do so

This agenda will be ambitious, responsible, and practical  We will help socienes strengthen (he huilding blocks of econamic growth
We will expand the number of quality jobs and enhance people’s capacity to am n good.living and provide for therr tomilies. We
will work towerd the eradication of preventable diseases, and to make hunger temporary and rure und not endemic We will seek (o
create conditions where every child has access to cducation, housing and health carc. and where all citizens have basic umversal nights
freedoms  On this foundation of human potential, the world can build greater peace, progross, and prosperity

Central ta this effort is building not just the capacity of people but the capacity of governments  So we will place a special emphasis
on fastenmp and supporting democracy that delivers, We helieve that democracy 1s about more than the ballot box ~ and that
democracy can only suceeed in practice if democratic imstititions and governments can meet the nees of the people they represent
Dy the same loken, we believe that people can best meet thewr potentinl where their govemments ercate conditions for oppartunity to
thrive  So we will bring all of tools at our disposal to bear in supporiing governments that respond 1o and are accountable to their
people; governments that respect the rights of, and deliver results for, their people

Freedom and democracy are our highest values, but they have in the eyes of some become tainted because they are thought to be
hypocritical, mere words used to justify actions the opposite of their real meaning—{recdom and democracy imposed by a great power
that insists other people must be exactly like us. That distortion has become the essence of anti-Amencanism m the world today. But
the skewed perception is not the reality Whether in Latin America or Lebanon, o Tran, people who ate mspued by democracy, and
adapt them to their own waditions and ciroumstances, will find that Americans are their fnends, not adversaries. America is always the
well-wisher of independence, lreedom snd democracy wherever it emerges, in any comer of the globe

(If you wish, here 1s where you can say somethtng conerete on [ran here' release pohitical prisoncrs, call for ICRC to be allowed to
inspect and monitor, et¢ Call regaime “military government of Iran " Etc )

Given the range, compleaity, diversily, and above all, the interconnectedness of the challenges we fuce. we don’t have the luxury (o
focus these elToris narrowly  We cannot succeed on one challenge withoul making progress on others  So we huve (o walk and chew
gum at the same time. Call it diplomatic multi-tasking — not for lack of focus, but because we mtend to confiont every significant
problem and at the same time ensure that opportunities don't slip bv.

Thet 1s why 1 have advocaled for the appomtment of special envoys. Special envoys can devote full-ime energy to a particular region
or 15sue, while the President and | can provide clear guidance and direction across the strategic landscape that encompasses multiple
challenges

Even m a multi-dimensional world in which we must multi-task, we must also sct concrete prioritics, and fashion a comprehensive
strategy to address them all smultaneously A few major priorities will shape our foreign policy

First, 1o counter violent extremism wherever we find 1t — i Afghanistan and Pakistan, Iraq, the Middle Cast, and in weak and failed
states  Violent extremism poscs o dircet and deliberate challenge to the global commumity Tt threatens the Amencan peaple and our
allies, undermines regional stability, and thwarts progress in o many societies and for too many people

For a moment let’s revisit 9/11 and rethink what happened and draw Iessons from a decper understanding. The terrorist attacks were
the worst ever lo take place on American soil—but they were an attack on more than our own country [ know. T was the senator from
New York Istood at Ground Zero in the immediate aftermuth The vicums were people from all over the world, of many nationulites,
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and all religions, including many Muslims. 9/11 was an attack on the idca of a progressive intemational order--on the rule of law, not
arbiirary authority; on economic opportunity, not ngd caste and class distinctions; and on democracy, not absolutism. This was not
and is not a clash of cwvihizatons; it was and remains a plot agmnst civilization--and not just Western civilization Violent extremists in
the years since 9/11 have proved their limited appeal They are not the tde of the future, they are desperate nihilists who want to
prevent Muslims from moving 1ato a beller, more just and peacelul future

And so we must work to make violent extremists an mercasigly feeble and margwnal foree in our global community  Among other
things, we will cooperate with Muslim communitics across the globe to confront these small bands of extremists, to promote
opporiunities for progress, and 1o creale conditions for peace in unstable regions  [n pursuing this cooperation. however, we have (o
be clear that our common fight against extremists is only part of our shared agenda.

Second, we seek 1o curb the prohferstion of weapons ol mass destruction and work toward — us the President stated i his speech in
Prague - a world without nuclear weapons. There is no greater threat 10 the Amenican people — or (o global peace and progress - (hin
the spread of nuclear weapons  Along the way to global zero, we will take a number of concrete steps. We will work with Russia to
seoure meaningful reductions in our nuclear stockpiles through a START 11 agreement. We will confront the nuclear ambittons of
North Korea and Iran, and offer each a reasonable but non-negotiable choice. comply with your obligations and abandon vour efforts
to huild nuclear weapons or face continued international isolation and sanctions We will scek to strengthen and expand the nuclear
non-proliferation regime, create a global nuclear fuel bank, and work wilh the Senate to ratify the CTBT  Our agenda 1s ambitious but
achievable, and we are already hard at work.

Third, we will combat climate change, pursue greater energy sceurity, and lead the world loward a clean energy future. We will work
(o reduce the threat of u warming planet and mitigale 1ts harmlul effects, which are aheady being experienced m economic, political,
and human terms around the world  We also have a strong security interest n developing stable and affordable energy supplies, and
we intend to build more effective partnerships toward that end — with our supphers, with transit countries, and with these who share
our commitment to new clean technologies In the short-lerm, our efforts on climate change and energy security will run on parallel
trachs, bul in the long term they leud (o the same place: & cleun energy [uture that protects the planet, enhances regional stability, und
creates broad-basced cconomic opportunity

And fourth, we will enhance human secunty by reducing poverty and hunger, and promotng health, education, fundamental human
nghts, and empowerment, particularly for women and girls who so often serve as drivers of economic growth as well as social
stabilizers Poverty, hunger, poor health, inadequate education and hmited treedoms contribute to pohitical instabihity and undermime
economic progress. They give rise to ningovemed spaces too ensily filled by violent extremisis We will focus on improving the
material conditions of people’s lives, providing them opportunities to secure good jobs and a better future for their familics, and
enhancing their governments’ capacity to deliver for them and holding their govemments accountable to them. To tis end, we will
undertake a comprehensive reform of our forcign assistance and development policics, programs, and structures, and we will make the
advancement of basic human rights a basic element of our foreign policy

1 THE WAYS

These priorities — especially combating violent extremism, ending nuclear prohfeiation, addressing climate change and energy
insecurity, enhancing human security — are the focus of our foreign policy But good inientions are not enough; we must have the
means to achieve them,

Our fundamental approach will be to build - or in some cases help others build - coalitions of pariners and lead them - or support
others in leading them — against shared challenges and in service of shared objectives. We will aggressively enlist our hisloric alhes,
bul we will not stop there  This wll require three-dimensional diplomacy. We wall build partnerships with o wide range of nations,
non-state actors, and citizens. All will be offered the opportunity to participate in a new global network of purtnerships. and all will be
called upon (o shoulder their fair share of the burden.

This 1s obviously a different approach from what we have pursued 1n the past. In the 19th century, many advocated & concett of
powars, in which a few powerful states dictated terms to the rest For much of the 20th Century, especially during the Cold War,
during the bipolar contest. American leaders and strategists embraced n foreign policy strategy rooted in the "balance of power ™ Then
in the years ofter the fall of the Berlin Wall we faced a strategic crossronds. With a unique combination of econome, political, and
military superonty, it wis lemptmg to pursue 4 strategy of primacy, n which some thought the U.S could fulfill 113 goals uniloterally
Some othery believed that with the Cold War vver, international mstitutions would somehow step up 1o solve our problems lor us and
Amcrica’s global responsibilitics could recede.

Global politics is no longer characterized by the two-dimensional chessboard of a global balance of power Nor can it be defined by
American primacy maniained by unilaterahism, nor by unbndled optimism about one-world unity

Power stll matters in our 2 st century world ~ as much as ever — and the times call for 4 new strategy Lo build and use our power The,
threats we face are more numerous and more unpredictable than at any time in our hustory  Some have the potental 1o kill millions of
Amcricans and fundamentally change our way of hfc No onc nation, no matter how powerful, can address all thosc challenges at
once, no one nation can defeat those threats alone Indeed, in many cases, even groups of nations will need help from non-
govemnmental organications und citicens o ychieve our common gouls
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At the same time, no major global problem can be solved with the absence of the United States of America  So the quésuon is, how
best to lead toward solutions? T believe that the most effective way to exercise Amencan leadership 1s not by retreating from the
clamor of a mulu-polar world, but by leveraging power to build a multi-pariner commumty By cultivaung a world of strong, diverse
und capable purtners, we will improve our cupacity o advance and secure our national imterests und objectives We wall strengthen the
nctworks of governments, non-govemnmentul o1 ganizations and citizens that will join us 1n solving unmon problems. And we will
make 1t far more difficult for other states 1o shirk their global responsibilitics  In sum, a leveraging approach, built on three-
dimensional diplomacy, cmposers those who want te cooperate with us and constrains thosc who want fo compete with us

This kind of strategy will 2lso best enhance the rale of our leadership hecause 1t plays to America’s strengths  We are the most
diverse, glubally connecied, and versalile power in the world We have extraordinary and umque convening power [t Llakes (he United
Slutes 10 convene a group of alfecied nations lo dectde on end implement action ugainst pirutes in the Indiun Ocenn und nuclear
suppliers everywhere. As a dispute resolver as well, the Uniled States has long played u trusted and vitul role, binging parties
together and providing services as an honest broker and peacemaKker.

Throughout our history, many partnerships have evolved naturally to meet the circumstances we facc We must now pursue a world
of partners much more systematically as a strategy, as the 21st century alternative to containment, 1solationism, or power balancing.
In doing 5o, we have to remember that one size does not fit all — our partner coalitions will be sized and shaped according lo the
specific challenge at hand  Some coahtions will be global; some regional. Some are permanent, some time-hound  Some are
nstitutonalized, some not. Some are with states. some with non-state actors, We see many different coalitions of partners for many
different purposes and we affirmatively reject a vision mn which the world 15 run by a G-2, 2 G-8, oreven a G-20 [This 1s the cssence
of (hree-chmensional diplomacy |

Building the partnerships that form the foundation of this sirategy takes steady patience and relentless diplomatic spadework — and 1t is
ot the heart of our daily foreign policy efforts It starts with our enduring partnerships with core alhes in Curope and Asia and North
America. In recenl years, many of our lies with these partners have been tesled, and in some cases strained. We are working (o
reinforce, re-invigorate, and where necossary, repair these relationships

We are also placing special emphasis on a set of evolving partnerships taking on a new shape n the 215t century. Here I speak of our
relationships with growing global powers India and Brazil, and pivotal regional powers including Turkey, Indonesia, Mexico, and
South Africa. More than ever hefore, these strong and capable states share common nlerests and values with us and we should
encournge them lo play greater roles in solving glohal problems.

At the same time, we are taking great care to manage and improve our emerging partnerships with China and Russia. With both. we
will seck to cooperate 10 advance common interests — and to expand arcas of cooperation —while standing fimm on our principles and
speaking candidly about our differences I is imperative that we strivé for a future of cooperation, without illusion that 1t can be done
quickly or without bumps in the road.

1lamessing the major global powers — China, Russia, Brazil. and India - to be full partners in meeting the new global challenges will
be a key priotity — and a focus of my tenure  We will work to integrate them into the imernational system, and te expand out areas of
common interest and common values

And fmally, but no less important, our partnership strategy must reach beyond govemments — tinding new and mnovative ways (o
engage with non-governmental institutions, imcluding the privatg scetor, as well as citizens around the world. To do so, we must
hamness the power of new technologies and new means of connecting and communicating  Twitter and Facebook will become a3
much a part of the diplomatic lexicon as cables and demarches. President Obama and I have emphasized the need to engage people-
w-people to foster greater understanding through cultural end educstionsl exchanges and outreach. We will work with husmesses Lo
combine the elforts of the public and private sectors  And we will engage diaspors communities in the United States to engender
political stability, economic Lies, and cultural understanding across borders By reachmg out to and building partnerships with the
people themselves, we will make our partnerships with the govemments that serve them stronger and more durable. We will fosler
greater understanding and less nustrust. And we will also ercate networks to solve problems that governments cannot solve on their
own.

Of course, nol all states will be willing 1o participate mn this world, at least not at first, Some will msist on defimng their 21st century
role in 19th and 201h century terms ol amassing power Lo intimidale (heir neighbors, or (o restore what they regard s their nightful
historical cmpircs. In such cascs, we must work with partners to contain these stralegics or to change their pursucrs” calculus of costs
and benefits. .

To successfully lead the world 1n this way, we must restore America's credibility  As President Obama has made clear in both s
words and actions, we will not 1ignore past mistakes. We will be honest about them  But we also will nat be paralyzed by them By
ending Lorture and beginning to close the Guanlanamo Bay detention lscility, we already have scted to reverse palicies that did not
live up to our own values and damaged American credibility. We will also be straightforward about our shured responsibihity Lor
common problems — like drug trafficking in Mexico and our contribution to chimate change. Some have equated an open accounting
of our recent history — and an open acceptance of responsibility — with an apology They are missing the point When we hold
ourselves accounluble, we con hold others accountable as well. And our abihly to hold ourselves and others accountuble 1s o
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fundamental stralegic imperative in forging the cffective coalitions we need to manoge the problems of the future
IV.  THE MEANS

Our approach ncorporates a number ol concrete strategies. The Lirstis (o leud with diplomuey, snd cautiously enguge our
adversarics. We will pursue dislogue with countries with which we have dilferenvey—not us a reward, but us amethod to solve
problems, advance our natonal interests and sceure peace, We cannot be afraid or unwilling to engage these nations, particularly 1f
such cngagemenl can advance our national interests Dialoguc ereates the possibihity for adversarics to respond, may lead to
negotiations for acceptable resolutions and can develop information and insight about a regime And by having reached oul we are
hetter positioned to build a coalition to bring pressure to bear It is much harder for our partners to say no to tougher actions if we
have exhausted the diplomalic route, Tor these reasons, we will continue W seek opportunities (o enguge when and where jLis in our
nlerests 1o do so, Just as we did wath the Soviel Union al the height of the Cold War.

One of my highest priorities as Secretary is to make development a strong pillar of American power To achieve this, we have to think
imaginatively to be effective, efficient and successful. Last week, I announced that we are undertaking a first-ever Quadrenial
Diplomacy and Development Review, to explore how to design, fund, and implement development and foreign pssislance.

Our goal is more agile. responstve and creative institutions of development, We will build broader partnerships with non-
govemmental organizations, multilateral institutions, the private sector, and other governments  We will focus on country-driven
solutions, such as those at work with [aiti and on food secunty 1ssues in Afnca

In Afghunistan, we're pursuing u ¢ivilun-led efforl (o promote allernative hvelihoods, chielly through ugniculture In Pakistan, we've
responded decisively 1o the refiigee crisis, and we're focused on increasing economic apportumity and delivering non-miliary
ussistance In Iraq, the Strategic Fromework Agreement - which sets out our non-military cooperation — is a central part of our
strategy for ensuring a stable, sovereign, self-rehant Iraq. In the Middle Cast. we are focused on boosting the Palestinian Authonty
and we ask Istael 10 adhere o its commutments on settlements and improve conditions on the ground in the Wes( Bank. 1n all of these
places, development policy is crucial to transitions from confliet to peace, from mstability to sustamable progress [n order to
modernize the global strategie architecture, wo will pursue the flexible. croative and cost-cffective approaches to mternational and
remonal nstitutions. Too often they are encumbered by outdated protocols. We will reform multilateral institutions 1o reflect the
emerging realities of the 215l century so they can quickly respond o immediate cnses as well as long-term problems We will pay
parucular attention to updating regional security arclitecture m Asia and Furope and elsewhiere — a task we luve tao long neglected.

We will also emphasize the importance of a strong economy at home to our strength and leadership abroad. especially at this ime of
economic turmotl. This 15 not a traditional priority for a Secretary of State, but 1 will pursue recovery and growth as a basic pillar of
our global leadership  Qur cconomic power must be restored as a vital instrument of our strategy around the world - We will work to
ensure that economie statecraft — trade and investment, debt forgiveness, loan guarantees, technical assistance — augments our policy
objectives

Finally, | am determined as one of my highest priorities as Secretary of State is to msure that the men and women of our Foreign and
Civil Service lrave the resources they need to implement this ambitious agenda effectively and safely. Just as we would never deny
ammunition to American troops headed into baitle, we cannot send our diplomats into the field in today 's world with all of the threats
they face, 24/7, without the tools they need 1f we don’t invest in diplomacy and development, we will end up paying more lor conflict
and chaos. Diplomacy 1s indispensable as an mstrument of U S. national secunty interest—and always has been since Benjamin
Franklin, Thomas Jefferson and John Adams socured support for our nation’s independence

A THE CONCLUSION
Here at the dawn ol a new mllennium, we are both wilness o and makers of momentous chunge

But in the midst of tumult, we are not passive observers. We aspire to a world free of violent extremism, nuclear weapons, global
warming, scarcc cnergy, hunger, poverty, and discasc.

We desire economic stability and prospenty Clean and affordable energy. Health care, housing and education for our children. A
Mourishimg of fundumental nghts around the world.

The architccture of our forcign policy will cnablc us to advance all these goals. The new global network of diversce partnerships that
we seek to create will be rooted in the belief that America will nise alongside other nations as allies and partners, demansirating
respect and winning respect

Wec do not choosc the fantasy of an [solated Amcrica, cven if it were possible Nor do we choosc the Tantasy of an Impenal America, a
dangerous nation, 4 rugged individualist gomg it alone 1n the Wild West or Wald Fast An [solaled Amenca cannul preserye our
values, including our sovereignly. The lesson of the' 201h cenlury, in which we fought three world wars. ncluding the Cold War, the
fong twilight struggle, is that we prevailed because our Ieadership was able 1o organize the preponderant power of the world behind
our purposes An Imperial America could not dominate the world or long contral 1t [ts arrogance would only arouse hostility,
resistunce and resentment, becomng o source of alienution umong vur friends und grst lor our enemies. Amencun is now o modem
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global nation And Amcrica is called again to global lcadership. There have been global nations before us The British Empire was
global in scope But America was the first non-imperial, non-colonial glabal nation, and after World War 11, we had creditulity
hecause we had no colonial legacy and supporied the independence and freedom of nations, somelimes pulting us ot odds with our
allies We were and are a revolulionary nation Who we are matters 1 the world 1t has mattered since the beginning 1t will always
matter Our ideals, born m the 18th century, give us credibilily as a global nation in the 21st 101 the secret ol our power ol renewal,
the ¢nergy source of vur ciedibility in the world today. *We have it within our power (o start the world over ugum,” said ‘Thomas
Painc. And thal is as truc now as it was then,

This 1s the purpose of our foreign policy - the pursuit of national security and international progress', of our 1deals and interests We
have the strategy. We have the power We have the leadership And today we again enjoy credibility in the community of nations

Stay cool with this summer's hottest movies Moviefone brings you trailers, celebrities, movie showtimes and tickets
<http www moviefone com/summer-movies?neid=emIwensmovi00000004> 1

A NAINAINAAE
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964013 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Abodin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> ' RELEASE IN PART
Sent: ' Friday, July 10, 2009 6:20 PM . v B6 J
Ta: hmﬂunuuhﬂdilL - |

Subject: Print Fw: draft of monday and line block attached
Attach: July.13.09.final.doc; lne block for huma through july 16th doex

B6

---os Original Message ----- ) J \
From' Valmoro, Lona J ' o

l'o Abedin, Huma

Sent: Fri Jul 10 18:02:01 2009

Suhject. drafi of monday and linc block attachcd i /

HA nQIN1/201K
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964013 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964014 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON RELEASE IN PAﬂ
MONDAY, JULY 13, 2009 ' B5,B6
FINAL DRAFT |

WASHINGTON, DC
SPECIAL ASSISTANT: LONA VALMORO
OFFICE (202) 647-9071

CELL |
’ /
STAFF ASSISTANT: LINDA DEWAN
OFFICE  (202) 647-5733
CELL | ]

i
HA 019/01/201¢
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05964014 Date: 07/28/2016 5
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
MONDAY, JULY 13, 2009

. HA 09I01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964014 Date: 07/28/2016
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
MONDAY, JULY 13, 2009

BS

HA nnm-mnils
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964014 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. : '

SCHEDULE FOR SECRETARY HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
MONDAY, JULY 13, 2009

B5

{
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Deparﬁnent of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964015 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. '

HRC PRIVATE LINE BLOCK RELEASE IN PART |

Updated as of { TIME \@ "h:mm am/pm" \* MERGEFORMAT } on { DATE \@ BS
"M/d/yyyy" \* MERGEFORMAT }

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964015 Date: 07/28/2016
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

' HA NA/N1I2N15§
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964015 Date: 07/28/2016
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. ¢

HA 09/01/2015
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B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964024 Date: 07/28/2016

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN PART |

! . |B6
From: cheryl,miﬂ:]l —
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2009 5:43:46 AM
To: Huma Abedin
Subject: ' Fw: Africa
See traffic b/l

----—Original Message------
From: Jiloty, Lauren C

. To: Cheryl Mills
Sent: Jul 11, 2009 5:56 PM
Subject: Re: Africa

Thanks

----- Original Message ----- o .
From: cheryl.mill§ | <cheryl.mill§

To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent; Sat Jul 11 17:52:38 2009

Subject: Re: Africa

| believe claire will go on all or part of that trip so for the moment | do not anticipate'it.

Cdm .

------ Original Message------

From: Jiloty, Lauren C )

To: Cheryl Mills ’
Sent: Jul 11, 2009 5:09 PM

Subject: Africa

Cheryl,

For personal planning purposes, do you have any expectation that ill have the opportunity to work the africé trip in éérly

august? .
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05964024 Date: 07

YL Y LY.

128/2016

B6




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965169 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]) s
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 8:02:58 AM [RELEASE IN FULL]
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Wjc send another edited version which | just faxed over

Ok. When you get here we need to figure out which Is the latest version because | got one off the fax at 6 and Marina got
another at 7.

--z-- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Mon Jul 13 08:01:19 2009

Subject: Wjc send another edited version which | just faxed over

: HA 09/01/7015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965169 Date: 07/28/2016
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Valmoro, Lona J [ValmoroLJ@state.gov]

Sent: " Tuesday, July 14, 2009:9:23:37 AM — N
To: H; Huma Abedin o ; ’RELEASE u\j

Subject: RE: Speech FULL

Yes

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 9:23 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona J; Huma Abedin
Subject: Speech

Is there a telepromter | can use tomorrow?

HA NQIN1/2018
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965202 Date: 07/28/2016
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Obtained V|a FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:25:35 PM

To: Huma Abedin IRELEASE IN
Subject: Speech FULL

Lissd is willing to drive a copy over. Should she?

AAIALIARLI»™

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965273 Date: 07/28/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965325 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov] =
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 5:31:15 AM RELEASE

To: Huma Abedin IN FULL

Subject: Re: Favor . =

He says its scheduled to be a 30-min mtg, so it should break then.'If it doesn't, and you need him to, | can send himin to
break it.

—--- Qriginal Message —---

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:28:16 2009

Subject: Re: Favor

Ask jim if they will break mtg in 30? ' ;

—--- Original Message ~---

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <J|I0tyLC@state gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:26:41 2009

Subject: Re: Favor

Yep doing now

—--- Original Message —---
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:24:33 2009
. Subject: Favor

I'm going to have ambassador ride on next drive.
There's a bunch of burn stuff in the pocket in front of my seat. Can u put in trunk?

HA NQ/N4/9n1K
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F- 2015 06322 Doc No. C05965325 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965327 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASEIN‘
FULL

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@gclintonemail.com]
Sent: : Monday, July 20, 2009 5:33:34 AM ’
To: ' ‘JilotyLC@state.gov' -

Subject: Re; Favor .

K

----- Original Message ----- [
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@slate.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:33:16 2009

Subject: Re: Favor,

He says santushti is a 10-minute drive from here

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:30:24 2009

Subject: Re: Favor

Ask jim how far from here to shops?

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:28:16 2009

Subject: Re: Favor

Ask jim if they will break mtg in 307

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren.C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:26:41 2009

Subject: Re: Favor

Yep doing now

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C
Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:24:33 2009
Subject: Favor
' ~
I'm going to have ambassador ride on next drive. i
There's a bunch of burn stuff in the pocket in front of my seat. Can u put in trunk?

S

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965327 Date: 07/28/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965332 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov] g&tEASE i ‘
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 11:47:31 AM -

To: Huma Abedin .

Subject: Re: Favor

Ok- so ill go in staff van behind her- and ill carry up her black bag to her room. Anything else? .

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Mon Jul 20 11:40:50 2009

Subject: Re: Favor

Bob blake will ride back to hotel to finish his briefing with her.

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:33:16 2009

Subject: Re: Favor

He says santushti is a 10-minute drive from here

----- Original Message -----

From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
To. Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:30:24 2009

Subject. Re: Favor

Ask jlm how far from here to shops?

----- Originai Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To: "JilotyLC@state.gov' <JilotyLC@state.gov> . )
Sent: Mon Jul 20 05:28:16 2009 &
Subject: Re:’Favor

Ask jim if they will break mtg in 30?

----- Original Message -----

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Mon Jul 20 05:26:41 2009

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

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] \RELEASE IN ‘
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:55:37 PM FULL |
To: Doug Band

Subject: Re: "

Business council dinnmer
600 people

Hrc going by to speak
—----Original Message------
From:; Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Jul 24, 2009 10:01 AM
Subject:

What's the dinner on tues inviting muhtar with hrc/geithner?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965587 Date: 07/28/2016




UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965623 Date: 07/28/2016
: Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. .

MENU

Mesclun Micro Greens
Heirloom Tear Drop Tomatoes
Julienne Vegetables
Lemon Vinaigrette

* |[RELEASE IN FULL| |

Chicken Consommé |
Pistachio Crusted ‘Sea Bass

Sun-dried Tomatoes |

RagoUt of White Beans and Spinach ‘

Roasted Fingerling Potatoes .

Summer Vegetable Mélange

Lemon Meringue Almond Tart
Mixed Berries

Estancia Pinot Grigio 2007
Edna Valley Chardonnay 2007

LA NGINAIIN15
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc. '

From: Reines, Philippe | [reinesp@state.gov]

Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2009 7:38:44 AM .
To: H RELEASE IN
ceC: Huma Abedin FULL ‘
Subject: Re: Biden , —

I will actually meet you at your house, | have the answers to most of your questions from last night

And will include the 5 points : : , N

----- Original Message -----
From: H <HDR22@qclintonemail.com>
To: Reines, Philippe |
* Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sun Jul 26 07:37:25 2009
Subject. Re: Biden

Ok--but when are we scheduled top talk? Also pls send me five main points of my speech to summarize our goals. | want
to reference them. .

----- Original Message -----

From: Reines, Philippe | <reinesp@state.gov>
To: H

Sent: Sat Jul 25 21:49:41°2009

Subject: Biden

The WH just issued the below because the Biden story (based on interview with Peter Spiegel, WSJ, on way home from
Thlisi) gained momentum throughout the day

From Robenr Gibbs:

"The President said in Moscow that the United States seeks a strong, peaceful and prosperous Russia - one that will be
an even more effective partner in meeting common challenges, including reducing nuclear arsenals, securing vulnerable
nuclear materials, contending with nuclear programs in North Korea and iran, defeating violent extremism, and advancing
global security and economic growth. :

Working together to advance security and prosperity for the American and Russian people is the focus of our effort to
reset relations. The President and Vice President believe Russia will work with us not out of weakness but out of national
interest.” '

Lol R LW NI T N
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: Abcdin. Huma <AbcedinH@statc. gov> ‘IEAE\kE'ABSGE IN ‘
Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2009 9:50 AM ——————
To: humamabcdin‘

Subject: Fw: Draft Schedule for Secretary's Visit to India

Attach: 07-12-09 - Draft S Schedule v2.docx

From: Wohlers, Paul

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Sun Jul 12 09:31:51 2009

Subject: Fw: Draft Schedule for Secretary's Visit to India

Do we want to do another full conference call, or.just let them know what events go where? We never connected yesterday; do we
know where to slot the public events? I'll be ]but can talk now
Pw

From: Holmes, David A
To: Abedin, Huma; Smith, Daniel B; Sullivan, Jacob J; Wohlers, Paul; Valmoro, Lona J; Lukens, Lewis A; Owen, Michael S

Cc: Burleigh, Peter A; Viguerie, Lesslie C; Fitzsimmons, Elizabeth N; Ghildyal, Anita; Dlaz, Nina F; Folmsbee, Paul A; Larson, Lisa C
Sent: Sun Jul'12 07:38:20 2009

Subject: RE: Draft Schedule for Secretary's Visit to Indla

Washington Colleagues,
Please find attached a revised notional schedule for the Secretary’s visit to India based on yesterday’s conference call. Ambassador

Burleigh suggests that the 10am-12pm timeframe (Washington time) would work best from our perspective for tonight's conference
call, if that can be accommodated. Thanks!

Cheers,

David

<<07-12-09 - Draft S'S.chedu’le v2 docx>>
David A Holmes

Political-Military and Nuclear Affairs

U.S. Embassy New Delhi

Office’ 91-11-2419-8843

Fax: 91-11-2419-8014

Email: HolmesDA@state.qov

' WA nomuon45
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

DRAFT RELEASE IN PART
B5

Notional Schedule for Mumbai-Delhi
As of 07-12-09, 5.00 PM (India time)

:

118 A”IAAIAN -
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DRAFT

l 1S ANIN4INNA ™
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BS

:

s

HA NQINAIINA
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DRAFT

Monday, July 20, 2009: Delhi

DRAFT

HA 0Qa/01/7018
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DRAFT

DRAFT

' HA NQ/N1/90158
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: Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: " Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] SELEASE el

Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2008 11:29:39 AM !
To: ' ‘cheryl.mill | B6
Subject: Re: Africa ~ — ¢

Thx.

----- Original Message -----

From: cheryl.mills|_ J<cheryl.mill§ . .
To: Huma Abedin - . !
Sent: Sun Jul 12 05:43:46 2009

Subject: Fw: Africa

See traffic b/l

------ Original Message------

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

To: Cheryl Mills .

Sent: Jul 11, 2009 5:56 PM |
Subject: Re: Africa

Thanks

1
!

----- Original Messaqe -=---

From: cheryl.mills{ ~ cherylmit{_— ]
To: Jiloty, Lauren C

Sent: Sat Jul 11 17:52:38 2009

Subject: Re: Africa

I believe claire will go on all or part of that trip so for the moment | do not énticipate it. y

Cdm -

------ Original Message------

From: Jiloty, Lauren C

To: Cheryl Mills . ) . ,

Sent: Jul 11, 2009 5:08 PM " :
Subject: Africa

Cheryl, i -
For personal planning purposes, do you have any expectation that ill have the opportunity to work the africa trip in early
august?

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

. HA na/ndian4K
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RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: Abcdin. Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov>

Sent: Monday. July 13, 2009 6:53 AM

To: humamabedidl_ R :\ B6
Subject: Maring print ; '
Attach: 2009-07-11 JJS speech 2.doc; ATT00001.txt

----- Original Message ~----
From: Justin Coopcer
To* Abedin, Huma
Sent' Mon Jul 13 02:33:14 2009
Subject: Fw

Latest wjc edits

----- Ornginal Message -----'
From' Justin Cooper

"o Justin Cooper

Sent' Mon Jul 13 02.29.38 2009
Subject

{

HA NQIN1/2n4§
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From: | =3
Sent: Monday July 13, 2009 4:34: 42PM
To: Huma Abedin : RELEASE IN ’
Subject: Re: CLEAR‘ PARTB6.

WITH M
Just called spke to dan. Leftmessage

—-- Original Message —~---

Fro :__Huma&bgimsrﬂu.ma_@glfntgngr_nail.gomz‘
To:

Sent; Mon Jul 13 16:26:09 2009

Subject: Re:

, Pls call me 202 647 5106

—--- Qriginal Message —---

From:| J
To: ‘abedinh@state.gov' <abedinh@state.gov>; ‘habedir, ]<habedin:
'habedin@hillaryclinton.com' <habedin@hillaryclinton.com>

Sent: Mon Jul 13 13:43:06 2009

Subject:

Huma

H nompdione-
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. 005965174 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@ clintonemail.com} RELEASE IN

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:24:58 AM PART B6 |
To: ‘cheryl.mill§ ; Doug Band
Subject: Re:

This is what | mentioned to u last night.

—-— Original Message —---

From: cheryl.mills| _|<cherylmils

" To: Doug Band; Huma Abedin e
Sent: Mon Jul 13 21:50:30 2009 '
Subject: Re:

?

—----Original Message—-—

From: Doug Band

To: Cheryl Mills -

To: Huma Abedin- personal email .

Sent: Jul 13, 2009 7:57 PM i
Subject: :

Fyi

Apparantly, all self planned
Wijc speaking to netanyahu at 8am tomorrow

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

HA 09/01/2015
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965180 Date: 07/28/2016
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent; Tuesday, July 14, 2009'8:16:50 AM
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: . Fw: CFR latest draftpls print.

Aftachments: CFR for HRC 7.14.09 730 a4m.dat; ATTO00001.txt

----- Original Message ~-=--

From: Muscatine Lissa { |

To: H

Cc: Huma Abédin <AbedinH@state, gov> Lissa Muscatine <muscatinel@state.gov>
Sent: Tue Jul 14 07:43:19 2009

Subject: CFR latest draft -

This is aettina tharel_ -

UNCLASSIFIED U. S Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965187 Date: 07/28/2016

RELEASE IN PART |
B5,86

HA nNQ/N1/7018
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

RELEASE IN :
|PART B5,B6 ‘

From: Abedin, Huma <Abedimt@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 842 AM
To: humamabedi —| B6
Subject: PrintFw’ CFR latest draft
Attach: CFR for HRC 7.14 09 730 am dat, ATT49865.txt . 1

|

|
=== Origsnal Message -»-=

B6

From, Muscatine Lissa

To H H <hdr22@chntonemail con>
Cc' Abedin, Huma: Muscatine, Lissa
Sent: Tue Jul 14 07.43.19 2009
Subject: CFR latest drafll

| B5

This is getting I!lere|

A ARIRAdIRARADE
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From: Abedin, Huna <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN

Sent: Tuesday, nily 14,2009 7:19 PM ’ PART B6

To: humamabedu] | ! B - B6
Subject: Fw, CBC Seating

Attach: : Seating.doc

From: Townsend, Kimberly B

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Jones, Natalie R
Sent; Tue Jul 14 19:14:20 2009
Subject: CBC Seating

Attached is the suggested seating for the CBC breakfast. A/S Verma has approved It. Would very much appreclate hearing tonight if itis cleared. If
you anticlpate clearance not coming until the morning, please fet us know and we’ll plan accordingly.

Many thanks!!!
Kim

<<Seating.doc>>

HA 09/n1/7°N158
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(7 10pm 7.14 09)

' Breakfast for Members of The Congressional Black Caucus
By The Secretary of State '

RELEASE IN
Wedncsday. July 15, 2009, from 8:00-9:15am PART B5
. Thomas Jefferson Room T

SUGGESTED SEATING

BS
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Al

From:' ' Valmoro, Lona J [VaimoroLJ@state.gov] '
sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:27:52 PM P;ﬁﬁ’*;f L
To: . Huma Abedin - —
Subject: RE:

v A

. done

----- Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 6:20 PM |
To: Valmoro, Lona J .

Subject:

Pls have someone invitg_gf_Trdon giffin to cfr speech tomorrow, Cfr turned him away.
O B6
Thanks!!!!

HA NQINAIINAE
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From: Abedn, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov> ‘RELEASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:37 PM . PART 36: ‘
To: humamabedn{ |

Subject: Fw: finally

Attach: " CFR 714,09 815 pm.doc

07/28/2016

From: Muscatine, Lissa

To: Abedin, Huma; 'H' <HDR22@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Tue Jul 14 20:31:49 2009

Subject: finally

' W
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965262 Dat
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, _ ‘RELEASW\
From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> PART B6
Sent: Tuesday, July 14,2009 9:46 PM -
To: humamabedin T
Subject: Marina print '
Attach: 7 14 09 Upcoming Speeches HRC Memo 920 pm.docx

From: Bishop, Christopher W
To: Abedin, Huma
Sent: Tue Jul 14 21:19:54 2009
Subject: FW: HRC Memo
N
For S—do you want us to fax or can you print? (And did other fax go through?)

From: Button, Case

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 9:19 PM

To: Bishop, Christopher W; S_SpeclalAssistants
Subject: RE: HRC Memo

Here you are, thanks. Let me know what ends up happening in terms of delivery.

From: Bishop, Christopher W

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:13 PM
To: Button, Case; S_SpeclalAssistants
Subject: RE: HRC Memo

_ Send to me when you're done and we’ll talk to Huma. ’

From: Button, Case

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:11 PM

To: Bishop, Christopher W; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: RE: HRC Memo

I don’t think we'll make that. Can | just fax it like | used to back in the day?

From: Bishop, Christopher W

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:10 PM
To: Button, Case; S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: RE: HRC Memo

Need it in 15 min.

 From: Button, Case
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 7:00 PM
To: S_SpecialAssistants
Subject: HRC Memo

If | get you something in the next hour, can we get it to HRC? It's her India/Thailand speech schedule.

Case Button

Office ol Policy Plannung, Speechwdung Depu itunent
United States Departmeant of State

202-647-9943 - Office

ButtonWC@stare. poy
This e-mail 1s unclassified based on the definitions provided in E O 12958.

HA na/n1/2n18
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MEMO FOR THE SECRETARY [RELEASE IN PART BS|

FROM: S/P Speechwriting
SUBJECT: Upcoming Remarks for India/Thailand, July 16-24

BS
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RELEASE IN
PART B6

From: Abedin. Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 10:18 PM

To: h Lunumnhodm'.t |
Subject: Fw: CFR 7 14 09 9 pm clean

Attach: CFR 7 14 09'9 pm clean.doc

From: Muscatine, Lissa

To: 'H' <HDR22@clntonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Tue Jul 14 21:57:15 2009

Subject: CFR 7 14 09 9 pm clean

| hope | got all the gaps/typos. Will send to WIC now.

LA NOIN1IINAK
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965268 Date: 07/28/2016
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IRELEASE IN PART B
7.14.09 :

9 pm

SECRETARY OF STATE HILLARY RODHAM CLINTON
REMARKS TO THE COUNCIL ON FOREIGN RELATIONS
WASHINGTON, DC
JULY 15, 2009

HA NQIN1/9N1&
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> | FP{,ILE\II;E'ABSGE IN
Sent: Wednesday, July (5, 2009 8:01 AM —_—
To: humamabedif ___— |

Subject: Fw: FW 8:30 draft

Attach: CFR 7[1].14.09 1150 pm doc

From: Sullivan, Jacob J

To: 'hdr22@clintonemail.com’ <hdr22@clintonemail.com>; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Wed Jul 15 07:15:59 2009

Subject: Fw: FW: 8:30 draft

Jim K. sent in some edits in the middle of the night -- strictly designed to trim/improve flow. Think it's worth you flipping
through to see if any strike you as worth making.

From: Jim Kennedy < S
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Wed Jul 15 03:24:14 2009

Subject: Re: FW: 8:30 draft

OK. Went through it. It's not too much shorter, but I think it's tighter here and there Made slight change at
end to try to tie in with how it started to bring full circle.

An area where you could save time and space (but T didn't try to change it) would be to shorten the parts where
you talk about Israel and Palestine and about Iraq and Afghanistan - it seems to me that those are tactical
discussions of an existing issue, and somewhat removed from the more abstract and strategic policy outline
she's otherwise aiming at here

By the way, the phrase "global network of diverse partnerships" seems to be absent now. Ikind of liked it on
several levels, but I presume it met some objection along the way..

On Tue, Jul 14,2009 at 8:02 PM, Jim Kennedy </ | wrote
so far have gotten through page nine and wanted to send what i have. will do more in next few hours tonight.

On Tue, Jul 14, 2009 at 6:44 PM, Jim Kennedy { "‘wrote:
| will doso I'm good at shrinking without cutting, Thnx '

" On Tue, Jul 14, 2009 at 5.39 PM, Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanlJ(@state gov> wrote:

Hi Jim,

NAINA INNAE

[N ]
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We need you to give this one more pass-through — if you can find places to cut and clarify, that would be ‘
great. Can you send something tonight your time?

From; Muscatinc. Lissa

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:33 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D, Sullivan. Jacob J: Slaughter. Anne-Maric; Chollet. Derck H
Subject: 8:30 draft

r

‘ : HA nolmmn;:
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov] : T TH

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 9:01:30 AM ’RELEASE IN

To: Huma Abedin PART B6 ‘
cc: Abedin, Huma

Subject: RE: Netanyahu's Speech for Peace: Is Anyone Listening?

Huma - | printed this for her

—---Original Message——-

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Thursday, July 16,2009 7:51 AM

To: Huma Abedin,; Jiloty, Lauren C

Subject: Fw: Netanyahu's Speech for Peace: Is Anyone L@stening?
Pls print.

—--- Original Message —--

From: Davis, Lanny J. <ldavis; I

To: Davis, Lanny J. <ldavis __ i

Sent: Tue Jul 14 17:08:20 2009

Subject: Netanyahu's Speech for Peace: Is Anyone Listening?

July 14, 2009 3

Netanyahu's Speech for Peace: Is Anyone Listening?

By Lanny J. Davis

http://www.washingtontimes.com/news/2009/jul/1 3/netanyahus-speech-for-peace-is-anyone-listening/?
feat=home_columns&page=24FORM=ZZNR

http://pundits.thehlll.com/2009/07/1 3/netanyahu%e2%80%99s-speech-for-peace-Is-anyone-listening/

<http://iwww.washingtontimes.com/photos/2009/ul/07/50034/>
* AGENCE FRANCE-PRESSE: Israeli Prime Minister .

Benjamin Netanyahu has determined "it made no

sense" to press the U.S. for assistance, a senior

Israeli official said.

| really don't get it. On June 14, less than a month after his meeting with President Obama, Israeli Prime Minister
Benjamin Netanyahu gave one of the most comprehensive, thoughtful and highly personal speeches supporting the
Israeli-Palestinian peace process of any Israeli prime minister in recent years, perhaps ever.

\

One would have thought his speech would have been big news in the U.S., Europe and elsewhere. Mr. Netanyahu for the
first time clearly stated he would support a two-state solution, albeit with understandable requirements to guarantee

: ' HA 0a/n1/2015
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Israel's security, despite leaving a different impression during last month's U.S. visit.

Yet, the reaction of governments and media in the U.S. and Europe was the functional equivalent of a tree falling in the
forest with no one listening. Where it was covered, the writing emphasized the cynical and focused on the half-empty,
rather than the half-full, glass.

So let's take a closer look at what could turn out to be a very significant, game-changing speech. it can be divided,
essentially, into four parts: personal, historic, diplomatic and economic.

The personal aspect of the speech deals with the issue of peace. At one point, Mr. Netanyahu spoke directly to the
Palestinian people; "We want to live with you in peace, as good neighbors. \We want our children and your children to
never again experience war: that parents, brothers and sisters will never again know the agony of losing loved ones in
battle; that our children will be able to dream of a better future and realize that dream; and that together we will invest our
energies in plowshares and pruning hooks, not swords and spears.” -

And then he reminded Palestinians that for him and his family, peace and war are quite personal: "l know the face of war.
| have experienced battle. | lost close friends. | lost a brother. | have seen the pain of bereaved families. | do not want war.
No one in israel wants war." .

Mr. Netanyahu also spent time in his speech on history, but not to relitigate the ancient argument over who lived in
Palestine first or for the longest time. Rather, Mr. Netanyahu explained that the "root of the confiict" has been based on a
fundamental misstatement of undeniable historical facts.

* Palestinians have been taught that Israel was founded largely by alien foreigners, foisted on the native Palestinians by
Europeans feeling guilty over the Holocaust. That misstatement has been the central rationale for Arab and Palestinian
unwillingness to publicly ‘recognize Israel as a Jewish state.

In fact, he points out, “the attacks against us began in the 1920s," 20 years before the Holocaust. And the undeniable
historical fact is that "the Jewish people and the land of Israel go back over 3,500 years" - when Abraham, Isaac and
Jacob, forefathers of all Jews; David and Solomon, ancient Israel's two greatest kings; and Isaiah and Jeremiah, two of
the Jewish religion's greatest spiritual prophets, all lived in what was then Judea and Samaria, which today is called the
West Bank. '

"“The right of the Jewish people to a state in the land of Israel does not derive from the cascade of catastrophes that befell
our people,” the prime minister said. "There are those who say that if the Holocaust had not occurred, the state of |srael
would never have been established. But | say if the state of Israel would have been established earlier, it is the Holocaust
that would not have occurred.” G

Third, the prime minister addressed the two simple requirements for peace between Israel and the Palestinians:
recognition and security. ' :

As to the first, he put it quite simply: "A fundamental prerequisite for ending the conflict is a public, binding and
unequivocal Palestinian recognition of Israel as the nation-state of the Jewish people."

- HA NAIN1I9n15
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As to the security, it is also quite simple: Palestine must be demilitarized, as guaranteed by the international community,
with open skies, no military alliances with hostile powers, and "effective security measures to prevent weapons smuggling

into the territory - real monitoring, and not what occurs in Gaza today." ,

Once these two issues of recognition and security for Israel have been guaranteed, the rest of the difficult issues seem to
come much easier: no more new.settlements, with some wiggle room for the natural growth of current settiements caused
by families growing; equitable treatment and assistance in placing refugees in land and homes outside of Israel (to
preserve the essence of historic Israel as a Jewish state).

And on the always controversial issue of Jerusalem, Mr. Netanyahu was deftly ambiguous. "Jerusalem, the capital of
Israel, must remain undivided, with continued religious freedom for all faiths.” That does not seem to exclude Palestinian
de facto control over certain paris of Jerusalem and certainly over their holy places.

Finally, the prime minister expressed a clear and concrete vision of economic prosperity for Palestinians in partnership
with Israel. Indeed, he stated that such economic prosperity can come even before a final peace agreement is reached.

"An economic peace is not a substitute for a political peace but an important element in achieving it. Together we can
undertake projects that overcome the scarcities of our region, like water desalination, or maximize its advantages, like
developing solar energy, and exploiting our geographic location by laying gas and petroleum lines and establishing
transportation links between Asia, Africa and Europe. ... :

“Together we can develop industrial areas that will generate thousands of jobs and develop tourist sites that will attract
millions of visitors eager to walk in the footsteps of history - in Nazareth and in Bethlehem, around the walls of Jericho and
the walls of Jerusalem, on the banks of the Sea of Galilee, and the baptismal site on the banks of the Jordan." '

Who cannot be moved by these words? Perhaps Mr. Netanyahu has it right - a new sequencing of the peace process:
First, economic partnership and prosperity between Israelis and Palestinians; and then peace, not the other way around.

It could not have been by accident that Mr, Netanyahu chase to deliver his remarkable speech at the Begin-Sadat Center
at Bar-llan University. It was slightly more than 30 years ago, on March 26, 1979, that Prime Minister Menachem Begin,
as the leader of the right-wing Likud or "Consolidation" Party, joined with Egyptian President Anwar Sadat and signed a
historic peace agreement between Israel and Egypt

Now another man of the right, another Likud prime minister some three decades later, seems poised to make the lasting
peace between Israel and Palestinians that has so long eluded his predecessors.

One wonders whether Mr. Netanyahu might also be thinking: If Richard Nixon could go to China because of a base on the
right that trusted him, then | can bring peace and prosperity between Israelis and Palestinians.

Let's hope - and pray - that he is right.

wHRER
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Lanny J. Davis, a Washington lawyer and former special counsel to President Clinton, served as a member of Presndent
George W. Bush's Prlvacy and Civil Liberties OverS|ght Board. He is the author of “Scandal: How 'Gotcha’ Politics Is
Destroying America.” .

This piece appeared in Mr. Davis' weekly column, "Purple Nation," in the Washington Times and the Hill.com/PunditsBlog
today, Monday, July 13, 2009.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in thus
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not mtended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION,
AND MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY
REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE
FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick please visit http://www. orrick com/
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com]

Sent: - Friday, July 17, 2009 4:52:07 AM ) —_—
To: Doug Band RELEASE IN]
Subject: Re: PART B6

Yes. India till tues then thailand.
Land 7am fri the 24th in dc.

She works |n dc friday
sat

~ |sun

----- Original Message -----
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:50: 29 2009
Subject: Re:

Ok

There's that barbara iee event on 24
What time do you return
Are you gone all of that time?

----- Original Message -----
From; Huma Abedin

To: Doug Band

Sent: Fri Jul 17 04:41:59 2009
Subject: Re:

Fyi - she will be in dc when we come back from india on the 24th.|r

----- Original Message -----
_From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Wed Jul 15 05:10:04 2009

Subject:

HA NQ/N119N1 K
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 4:33 PM PART B6
To: humamabedinr_
Subject: Fw: Greetings from the White House
: . B6 -

From: Vietor, Thomas F. J

To: Abedin, Huma; Reines, Philippe I
Sent: Fri Jul 17 11:29:51 2009
Subject: FW: Greetings from the White House

FYI

From: Vietor, Thomas F.
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 11:29 AM

To: 'Noonanco|
Subject: Greetings from the White House

Hi Peggy,

My name is Tommy Vietor and | handle foreign policy issues out of the White House press office. We met briefly at
George Will's house when the President visited a few months back.

I'm writing to strenuously object to your portrayal of Secretary Clinton in today’s column. First, a little background about
me. | spent the better part of my time on the Obama campaign working to defeat then Senator Clinton, so I'm no
apologist or Hillaryland loyalist. But to be frank, in the first 6 months of this administration she has more than won me
and the vast majority of this White House over with her tireless work.

The truth is that Secretary Clinton has been leading the administration’s foreign policy on a host of critical issues,
including the most recent crisis in Honduras. Her visit to Russia laid the groundwork that allowed the President’s trip to
Russia to be such a success. Her visit to the Hague lead to an increase in foreign assistance — the list goes on and on.
Moreover, she and the President have developed a very close working relationship. She's at the WH nearly every day of
the week, either meeting one-on-one with the President, joining him at meetings with foreign heads of state, or slogging
out policy decisions in the Situation Room in principles committee meetings. The fact that she has hired strong envoys
like Holbrooke and Mitchell to focus day in and day out on specific regional issues just further-demonstrates her
strength. She has the confidence in her role to hire big personalities, and she doesn’t care if they're the ones quoted in
the paper as long as we’re making progress.

But still the going conventional wisdom seems to be that a Secretary of State’s worth can be measured in Nexis hits. But
to be frank, she can do far more to influence policy in the White House Situation Room than in Wolf Blitzer’s. And her
star power abroad, as evident by her rock star treatment on shows like “Good Morning Manila” helps America’s
reputation abroad in ways that cannot be quantified.

Yes, it's true that she didn't attend the G-8 or the Russia trip, but that has nothing to do with the President not wanting
her in the room. In fact, everyone was very disappointed that she couldn’t come because she adds so much value. But
the truth is threat shattering your elbow at age 62 is incredibly painful and requires recover time, | dislocated my
shoulder late last week, and the idea of having to endure an international flight and a summit on international finance
would be unbearable, and I’'m in my late 20s.

Maybe I'm just naive, but | do hope that at some point the relationship between President Obama and Secretary Clinton
will no longer be viewed on purely adversarial and political terms. The notion that she has been shelved or sidelined
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because you see the President also speaking about foreign policy makes no sense. Of course you’re going to see the
President out in front talking about these issues — that’s part of his job, and it's also the reality of having the nuclear
codes at your disposal. But the President asked Secretary Clinton to serve as Secretary of State because he believed she
is a person of extraordinary talent and intelligence with almost unlimited potential to influence opinion of the United
States abroad and further US interests. She has been extremely successful, and anyone who works in this building on
foreign policy (ie — people that Tina Brown has never spoken to) will tell you that there is no one who walks into this
building with more influence.

Anyway, thanks for reading and writing. | truly enjoy reading your columns, even if | don’t always agree.
Best,
Tommy Vietor

{ 7
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RELEASE IN PART |

From: Abedin, Humna <AbedinH@state.gov> 'B5.B6
Scnt: Fnday, July 17, 2009 9:56 PM - —
To: humamabedin| N ; ' B6
Subject: Fw; Conference call tmr at 12:30PM EST
!
From: Thomas, Erica K. ;
To: Lee, Jeanny L; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J; Chollet, Derek H; | ; Shear, David B; Thornton, Susan
A; Bae, Eugene ; Guice, April J; Pesaru, Shilpa; tongstreth, Miranda L; Reines, Philippe I; Adier, Carohine E; ‘mck.s‘memll[ L‘
<pick.s.merril : )

Cc: Hanley, Monlica R
Sent: Fri Jul 17 21:44:54 2009
Subject: RE: Conference call tmr at 12:30PM EST

Below is an agenda for the phone call;

B5
|
i
Erica Thomas - Fh1&HH J
State SSUED Coordinator
Office of Chinese and Mongolian Affairs
202-647-8880
- B6
ThomasEK@state.gov
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Dear Colléagues,

We will have a éonference call tomorrow (Saturday, 7/18) at 12:30PM EST with Huma. Ops will be
sending a separate email. Please see attached two documents for your reference. Also, below is the
agenda for DAY ONE (July 27) in text.

<<Structure Graphic 07 15 09.docx>> <<Overall Agenda 7 17 09_LATEST.docx>>

July 27, 2009 |

8:30-8:45

Family Photo (Open Press)

9:00-10:00

Plenary Opening: Welcome Remarks by four Co-Chairs and POTUS (OPEN PRESS) -

10:15-11:15

Plenary Presentations; Two Presentations by Each Side {CLOSED)

11;15-12:15

S&ED Co-Leads Private Meeting (2-on-2)

Special Session on Climate Change

12:15-1:15

Plenary Luncheon

3:00-6:30: Strategic Track

1:30-6:15: E;onomic Track

3:00-5:30: Special Session on Clean Energy aynd Eﬁvironment C?operation
7:00-9:00

Banquet

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@staté gov> RELEASE IN‘
Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2009 11:52 AM ' PART BS,B6
To: * humamabedin[ ]

Subject: PrintFw: 11:45a conf call info+agenda

----- Onginal Mcssage -----

From: Lee, Jeanny L
To: Lee, Jeanny L; Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J. Chollet, Derek H; Shear, David B; Thornton, Susan A. Bae. Eugene ; Guice.
April J. Pesaru, Shilpa; Longstreth, Miranda L: Reines, Philippe I; Adler, Caroline E, 'nick.s.men-ill|
<nick.s.mernl| : Thomas, EricaK.
Cc: Hanley, Monica R
-Sent; Sat Jul 18 11:34:41 2009
Subject: 11:45a conf call info+agenda )
All in one email so you don't have to scroll through your blackberries:
202 647 0817 pin 1230

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965319 Date: 07/28/2016

B6

B5



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965320 Date: 07/28/2016
Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

From: santchatwal |

Sent: Saturday, July 18, 2009 8:39:03 PM - ‘
To: Huma Abedin; Deena Howard ‘RELEASE IN
Subject: Fw: India Visit PART B6

| am still waiting the reply from you the Location and the timiing of the function and if my name is on the list what
about.our Dinner Sunday tonight at Bukhara | understand the resturant has reservation from the Embassey for Sect of
States Hillary | have small gifts for you Hillary and Chelsea which | would like to pass on you looking forward to hear from
you and see you regards Sant

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

—~---Original Message——-
Erom' santchatwalf

Date: Fri, 17 Jul 2009 12:28:57
To: Abedin, Huma<AbedinH@state.gov>
Subject: Re; India Visit

| just landed in Delhi pl put my name for every Function it will be fun to watch Hillary'S Visit. Gurgaon and Pusa Farm
event outside it will be great Town Hall function at Delhi University Embassy event taj on Monday morning | will attend if U
can send me the timing and Location. Reg dinner in Bhukara is a must pl invite Hillary too or you want to invite anybody
else it is upto you in India all of you are. My guests what about little shopping | will wait to hear you the day and timing for
Dinner let me know if | can do anything else over here Have a safe Landing in case U need to call me my

tel Indian cell legards Sant

—----Original Message—-—
From: Abedin, Huma

To: Sant Chatwal

Subject; Re: India Visit

Sent; Jul 16, 2009 7:36 PM

U will definately be included. We are doing an event in gurgaon on sunday afternoon and then pusa which is an outdoor
farm event. Those might be hard for you, right?

Maybe our town hall at delhi university on monday? Also doing an embassy event taj monday morning. Does that work?
Would love to do dinner, not sure yet what night. But sunday would be ideal. I'll email u saturday when | know more. Ok?

—--- Original Message —-- ]

From: santchatwal <santchatwal|

To: Abedin, Huma — ‘ 4
Sent: Thu Jul 16 06:47:24 2009

Subject: Re: India Visit

Thanks for getting back to.me First of all Heartiest Congrtulations for your engagement | read it in the Indian newspaper |
am heading for New Delhi tonight | won't be in Mumbai | will see U in Delhi How about dinner at your favourite restaurant
Bhukhara Sunday night pl see if | could be part your list for the Invites in Delhi Function | will be staying in Maurya
Sheraton the best way is email or mymobile or my Indian tel| |pl tet me know if U have time for
shopping everthing could be arranged at your Conveience Looking forward to see you in Delhi regards to Sect of State
Hillary Sant

—-—-Original Message—-—

From: Abedin, Huma

To: Sant Chatwal

Subject; Re: India Visit

Sent: Jul 16, 2009 12:36 AM

Just checking in
I'm sure you know we will be in mumbai on sat and sun

Delhi sun night and monday
What are your plans?

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T*
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov> [RELEASE IN

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 9.16 AM [PART B5,B6

To: humamubedin ] . B6
Subject: Print

----- Onginal-Message see-~
From: Vaimorv, Lona J

To Abcedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Jul 20 09,13 17 2009
Subjevt. RE,

I have asked for the mimute by nunute from Jeanny and then will incorporate into our version. Here are the notes from the Saturday call
KEY DECISIONS of Conference Call.

) B5

T e QOniginal Mecssagee---- .
From. Abedin, Huma

HA na/n419n45
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Sent Monday, July 20, 2009 9:12 AM
To, Valmoro, Lona J
Subject. Re:

Depends
Have we gotten notes/schedule updare etc first to review?

----- Original Message «----
From: Valmoro. Lona J

To. Abedin, Huma

Sent: Mon Jul 20 06°17.18 2009

What time should we do a ¢all today about US/China -- would 10pm work for you?

¢

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@chntonemall.com]

Sent: - Monday, July 20, 2009 4:03:47 PM

To: Doug Band RELEASE IN'
Subject: Re: _ PARTB6 |

None. its still in process.

—--- Orlglnal Message ~---
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Mon Jul 20 12:34:45 2009
Subject: .

e R
Any word on| |

HA D9/01/2015
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From:
Scnt:
To:

Subject:

Attach:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>.
Monday, July 20, 2009 9:20 PM
humamabedir{ o

Fw: AF trip schedule, event proposals
090720 Africa Messaging Memo v3.docx

C05965334 Date: 07/28/2016

RELEASE IN PART
B6

From: Chollet, Derek H
" To: Moy, Kin W; Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines, Philippe I;-Muscatine, Lissa; Crocker, Bathsheba N; Campbell, Piper A;

Davidson, Mark J; Carter, Phillip X; Klevorick, Caitlin B; Balderston, Kris M; Lukens, Lewis A; Ketchem, Frednck J; Valmora, Lona J; Shah, Khushal P;
Scott, Robert K; Garey, Nole H; 'Tlllemann, Tomicah S; Bagley, Ehzabeth F; Adler, Caroline E; Phipps, Brian H; Cooke, Bnan P

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Hanley, Monica R; Rustia-Boyll, Cherryl S; Hunter, Theresa M
Sent: Mon Jul 20 19:35;30 2009

Subject: RE: AF trip schedule; event proposals

Updated version attached

HA nain1/7n1§
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r - Themes and Messaging for the Secretary’s Travel to Africa
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IRELEASE IN PART B5,B6|

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH(@state gov>

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 9:21 PM , .

To: humamabedir{_ ' _ B6
Subject: Fw: sted agenda

Attach: Overall Agenda 720 09_for S (2) docx
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From: Chollet, Derek H

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Valmoro, Lona J
Sent: Mon Jul 20 18:52:27 2009

Subject: s+ed agenda

Here's a summary agenda...we have far more detailed ones but figured a boiled-down one would be good for now and
to help S consider if she wants to[ Thanks, Derek . B5

DEREK CHOLLET

Deputy Director, Policy Planning Staff
U.S. Department of State

2201 C Street, NW Room 7311
Washington, DC 20520
202-647-2372

cholletdh@state.gov

. HA NAIN119N1§
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\ . 8
[RELEASE IN PART B5|

Last revised { DATE \@ "M/d/yyyy h:mm am/pm" }
U.S.-China Strategic and Economic¢ Dialogue: Overall Agenda

v
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Last revised { DATE\@ "M/d/yyyy hmm am/pm" }
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From: ' Abodin, Huma <AbedinH@statc gov> [RELEASE IN

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 9:2] PM ' BRT B6 |
Tu: humamubedin |

Subject: Fw: Africa memo and partnership profile July 20

Attach: Africa_Cheryl_Memo_July20.docx; Aftica_Overview_July20 doc

From: Balderston, Kris M . "

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Muscatine, Lissa; Crocker, Bathsheba N; Campbell, Piper A; Klevorick, Caitlin B;
Davidson, Mark J; Carter, Phillip X; Lukens, Lewis A; Ketchem, Fredrick J; Valmoro, Lona J; Shah, Khushali P; Tolv, Nora F; Scott, Robert K; Garey, Nole
H; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Bagley, Elizabeth F; Adler, Caroline E; Phipps, Brian H
Ce: Cooke, Brian P; Laszczych, Joanne; Hunter, Theresa M; Rusta-Boyll, Cherryl S
Sent: Mon Jul 20 19:00:07 2009

Subject: FW: Africa memo and partnership profile July 20

Ambassador Bagley and | distributed this document on partnerships at the meeting Fhis afternoon, It may be helpful on events and possible
mentions in remarks etc,

Here are the final versions of the Africa Overview from today that you had in the meeting with Cheryl.. They are also on the share at \\rm0Ofiler01
\CFO\OfficeShared\GPI\Portfolios\Regional Bureaus\Africa\SecTripAug09 ' '

<<Africa_Cheryl_Memo_July20.docx>> <<Airica__6verview_July20.doc»

H" na/n1/72018K
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> : RELEASE IN PART
Sent: ~ Monday, July 20, 2009 10:20 PM 25 B6
"To: humamabeditf
“ Subject: Fw: AF trip schedule; event proposals )
Attach: DRAFT AF trip Aug 2009 (7).docx: S Program Matrix - Al Countries.docy; S Program Proposals -

Narratives.docx

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Mon Jul 20 21:44:51 2009

Subject: FW: AF trip schedule; event proposals

Want to do read out of the meeting in am with you all.
Next meeting is Weds.

When can we announce the trip and the specific countries to which she is traveling as some of this will need set-up time
— especially in Angola where we likely will RON if we stay with existing schedule.

Would welcome being able to discuss this at the African Ambassadors meeting In terms of actual countries

From: Moy, Kin W .

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 3:50 PM '

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Reines, Philippe I; Muscatine, Lissa; Crocker,
Bathsheba N; Campbell, Piper A; Davidson, Mark J; Carter, Phillip X; Klevorick, Caitlin B; Balderston, Kris M; Lukens, Lewis
A; Ketchem, Fredrick J; Valmoro, Lona J; Shah, Khushali P; Scott, Robert K; Garey, Nole H; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Bagley,
Elizabeth F; Adler, Caroline E; Phipps, Brian H; Cooke, Brian P

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Toiv, Nora F; Hanley, Monica R; Rustla-Boyll, Cherryl S; Hunter, Theresa M

Subject: AF trip schedule; event proposals

Dear Friends:

Attached please find e-versions of the revised Africa trip schédule, matrix of proposed events, and event narratives. |
will provide copies at the meeting. Look forward to seeing you there...km

~
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Notional Schedule for Visit to Nairobi, Pretoria, Luanda,  paxrss |
Kinshasa, Abuja, and Monrovia
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From: Abcdin. Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov> RELEASE IN
Sent: Tuesday, July 21. 2009 §'19 AM PART B6 [
To: . humamabedir| | -
Subject: Fw: Draft Schedule July 22

~ Attach; FOR OPS Draft Schedule July 22.docx

From: Wohlers, Paul
To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Jul 21 07:10:57 2009
Subject: Fw: Draft Schedule July 22

Here 1s rough version -- you'll see it still has rough notes that would not be in the final form.
Pws

From: Diaz, Rafael

To: Wohlers, Paul

Cc: Narain, Paul F; SES-O_OS; SES 0O_SWO-Only
Sent: Tue Jul 21 06:44:52 2009

Subject: Draft Schedule July 22

Mr. Wohlers,
Here is a version of the July 22 final schedule per your request to Paul Narain. Please confirm receipt. Regards,

Rafael Diaz

Operations Specialist

State Department Operations Center
S/ES-0

(202)647-1512
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Date: 07/28/2016

From: Mills, Cheryl D [MillsCO@state.gov] v

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 1:45:43 PM RELEASE IN PART

To: Greene, Richard L.; Lew, Jacob J BS

CcC: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, JacobJ .

Subject: RE: Secstate Bangkok trip deliverables ‘

: . B5

" cdm

From: Greene, Richard L

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 8:32 AM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Lew, Jacob J

Subject: Secstate Bangkok trip deliverables ‘
| ) B5
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From: Abediny, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> RELEASE IN PARU
Sent: Tuesday, July 21,2009 7 22 PM B6

To: ' humanwbﬂdil(

Subject: Fw: S&ED deliverable problem

Attach: SNED - Call Memo for Secretary Clmnton - 21 July 2009.docx

----- Original Message -----

From Miotke, Jeffrey A (OES)

To Abedin, Huma

Sent. Tue Jul 21 18 47:38 2009

Subject: S&ED deliverable problem

Huma,

This may seem like overkill, but I am duly passing along some additional background

You'll let me know if the Secretary ean make the call and, if s0. how ot goes?

‘Thanks agam,

Jeff

HA 09/01/2015
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From: Abedw, Huma <Abedim-l((_225tate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 846 PM
To: . hmmmabedm
- Subject: Fw. workmg line block through august 4th - attached
Attach: line block for huma through august 4th.docx
...... e S SIS S Ty e et e Y ST RSeS AT e FES

From: Valmoro, Lona J

To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Tue Jul 21 20:44:50 2009

Subject: working line block through august 4th -- attached

<<lIne block for huma through august 4th.docx>>

A AAIRALAIARA™
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From: Sullivan, Jacob J [SullivanJJ@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 21,2009 9:17:41 PM

To: Feltman, Jeffrey D; habedin - | Abedin, Huma; Valmoro, Lona J
CC: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: Re: S-Maliki meetings

| strongly support this.

From: Feltman, Jeffrey D

To: 'Huma Abedin' <habedin b; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacab J; Valmoro, Lona J
Cc: NEA-Staff-Assistants-DL; S_SpecialAssistants

Sent: Tue Jul 21 16:54:38 2009 |

Subject: S-Maliki meetings

Jake, Huma, Lona --

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965494 Date: 07/28/2016

RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

| am deliahted to report that NEA has iust acauired a real treasure for our Iraa tea{ml

Please let me know if this works.

Thanks

Cheers,

Jeff.

Jeffrey Feltman

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs
Department of State

LA naindinnAa 5
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@cllntonemall.com] RELEASE IN|
Sent; Wednesday, July 22, 2009 5:52:27 AM PARTB6
To: Doug Band

Subject: Re:

No kuwait plan.
[ That's crazy

----- Original Message -----
From: Doug Band

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Tue Jul 21 16:26:20 2009
Subject:

Are you all seeing kuwaitis in aug? When/where

Also, R - J

| HA NA/N1/2015
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@state.gov> {gﬁ;ﬁABssEﬂ
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 1:32 PM ] ' —

To: humamahcdjqj

Subject: Fw: North Korea

Attach: North Korea remarks.doc

From: Jake Sullivan 4.jake sullwa

To: narainp@state.gov <narainp@state.gov>; Lan, Mel»ssa] Abedin, Huma
Sent: Wed Jul 22 13:31:35 2009

Subject: North Korea

Hcy guys, can you get the attached remarks to Huma tomorrow mornng?
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@sla'tc.gov> !

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 2:59 PM ,
To: humamabedir| | B6
Subject: Fw: Africa

Attach:; 08-03-09 man (AF) (C-32) August 3-14, 2009.docx

From: Lukens, Lewis A

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Moy, Kin W -
Sent: Mon Jul 13 15:00:11 2009

Subject: Africa

Huma, here is updated Africa manifest with changes we discussed. Except for the one person — Chery¥’s plus one — |
think we're in good shape.

We need to start applying for visas now. Since Kenya is still up in the air we can start with another country ~ | propose
Angola. OK with you to send passports out tomorrow?

Lewis Lukens
Deputy Executive Secretary and Executive Director
Executive Secretariat, US Department of State

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05965505 Date: 07/28/2016
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PART B5
{ DATE \@ "MM/Add/yyyy" }if TIME\@ "h:mm:ss am/pm" } ——
Mission 15089/ Toll 80002
Plane Manifest '
AAFB - AFRICA
August XX, 2009
PAX Capacity: 42
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From: Abedin, Huma <AbcedinH(@state.gov> EIEIIEEABSGE RELEASE IN

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 7:44 PM

To: humamabedir] | , B6
Subject: Print Fw* AF tnip revised schedule .

Attach: DRAFT AF trip Aug 2009 (9).docx; S Program Matrix - All Countries.docx

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Wed Jul 22 18:00:45 2009
Subject: FW: AF trip revised schedule

Call me after 8:30pm est. when you get up re: trip — we need to bring some closure and we're countermandmg each
other with Kin.

From: Moy, Kin W

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Reines, Philippe I; Muscatine, Lissa; Crocker,
Bathsheba N; Campbell, Piper A; Davidson, Mark J; Carter, Phillip X; Klevorick, Caitlin B; Balderston, Kris M; Lukens, Lewis
A; Ketchem, Fredrlck J; Valmoro, Lona J; Shah, Khushall P; Scott, Robert K; Garey, Nole H; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Adler,
Caroline E; Phipps, Brian H; Cooke, Brian P; Bagley, Ellzabeth F; Breiter, Ann K; Jacobs, Dan; Button, Case; DiMartino,
Kitty; Hyde, Dana; Arizu, Patricia A; Yehl, Ashley C (PACE); Witte, Lisa L; l |

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne, Toiv, Nora F; Hanley, Monica R; Rustia-Boyll, Cherryl S; Hunter, Theresa M

Subject: AF trip revised schedule

Please fmd attached a draft of the revised schedule for the Africa trip and AF's revused events matrix. Look forwa rd to
seeing you at 4:30 in the S Conference Room...km \

HA NA/N1/2015
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PART B5

Notional Schedule for Visit to Nairobi, Pretoria, Luanda,
Kinshasa, Abuja, and Monrovia

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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From: Khanna, Ro| _ |

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 1:18:02 PM 2

To: CarpenterMV@state gov ' RELEASE IN PART
cc: Huma Abedin B6

Subject: Accepted position as Deputy Assistant Secretary Foreign Commercial Service
Dear Margaret and Huma,

On August 3, | wilt begin as President Obama's appointee to be Deputy Assistant Secretary for the Foreign Commercial
Service, In this capacity, | will be responsible for overseeing the 109 domestic offces and also helping lead trade
delegations. | will focus on clean tech, and aiso on South Asia.

As you may know, the Foreign Commercial Service used to be a part of the State Department, and has traditionally
worked closely with the State Department.

| hope | may have the chance to work with Secretary Clinton, particularly on issues of promoting trade to India, and
promoting clean tech trade.

You know how much | admire her.
I wonder if it would be possible to set up a 10 minute meeting with her and Cheryl Mills when | am in Washington.
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Ro Khanna
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From: Abcdin, Huma <AbcdinH@statc.gov> i B6
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 8:42 PM

To: humamabedir |

Subject: Print Fw: Africa -- possible cultural events

Attach: Proposed Cultural Stops.docx

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Chollet, Derek H; Reines, Philippe I; Muscatine, Lissa; Crocker, Bathsheba N;
Campbell, Piper A; Davidson, Mark J; Carter, Phillip X; Adler, Caroline E; Klevorick, Caitlin B; Balderston, Kris M; Lukens, Lewis A;
Ketchem, Fredrick J; Valmoro, Lona J; Shah, Khushali P; Scott, Robert K; Garey, Nole H; Tillemann, Tomicah S; Phipps, Brtan H; Cooke,
Brian P; Bagley, Elizabeth F, Breiter, Ann K; Jacobs, Dan; Button, Case; DiMartino, Kitty; Hyde, Dana; Arizu, Patricia A;l

] ; Yehl, Ashley C (PACE); Witte, Lisa L; Verveer, Melanne S; Ashraf, Madeeha S;

Ogden, Peter R; Gast, Earl (AFR/AA)

Cc: Laszczych, Joanne; Tolv, Nora F; Hanley, Monica R; Rustia-Boyll, Cherryl S; Hunter, Theresa M; Bando, Jun; Rice, Joann
Sent: FriJul 24 18:33:38 2009

Subject: Africa -- possible cultural events

FY1 - attached is the list of possible cultural events that A/S Carson compiled this morning...km
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PROPOSED CULTURAL STOPS
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attach:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
;RELEASE IN
IPART B6

Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Saturday, July 25,2009 1 :53 AM
humamublxlil|

Manna print now '

2009.7 24 MtP Bnef docx

From: Relnes, Philippe I

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Sat Jul 25 11:22:28 2009

Subject: Revised Brfg

This has Jake’s bigger points incorporated. Huma, can go to HRC now ahead of .the call. Cheryl, unless you have
concerns | will share this with everyone on both catls, unless you want me to limit it to only State folks - but my
experience is she will reference page #s to folks and will be weird if they don’t have the brief in front of them
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From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com} IE.E;?ABSGE lN‘
Sent: . Saturday, July 25, 2009 11:55:17 AM —_—
To: 'preines| |

CGC: Huma Abedin

Subject: MTP briefing?

| rec'd the two books for the SED but nothing for MTP. Will it arrive soon?
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From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com) SE CECSE T PART

Sent: : Saturday, July 25, 2009 3;38:47 PM —

To: 'humamabedir| B6
Subject: PrFw: Fwd: From the heart ' -

----- Criginal Message -----

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Cc: H2

Sent; Sat Jul 25 11:41:38 2009
Subject: Fw: Fwd: From the heart

Pls print.

----- Original Message -----

From: Cheryl Mills <chery|.millq

To: H —
Sent: Tue Jul 21 17:44:13 2009

Subject: Fwd: From the heart

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <Paulhaig

Date: Sat, Jul 18, zuuy at TT:UU ANI
Subject: From the heart

To: cheryl.millg
Cc: paul.e.farmel|

Cheryl, Secretary Clinton

Dear Cheryl (and dear Secretary Clinton, traveling in India
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Paul

Can love help you live longer? Find out now <http:/personals.aol.com/articles/2009/02/1 8Mlonger-lives-through-
relationships/?ncid=emiweuslove00000001> .

HA NO/N4I2N45
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From: Jiloty, Lauren C [JilotyLC@state.gov] _—
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 5:06:19 PM RELEASE IN ‘
To: H; Huma Abedin ' PART B6
Subject: Re: Question

ldo

sl |n

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Jiloty, Lauren C; Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sat Jul 25 16:42:45 2009

Subject: Question

Do you have my call list? I'm looking for Joe Duffy/Anne Wexler number.
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RELEASE IN ‘
PART B6
From: - Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> -
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2009 5:40 PM
To: Im.mnmabe:din'L
Subject: Fw: guest list, seating and menu for bh dinner
Attach: Guest List.docx; Senting docx; formal menu docx

From: Guice, April J

To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Jones, Natalle R

Sent: Sat Jul 25 17:15:28 2009

Subject: guest list, seating and menu for bh dinner

Let me know if you have any qyestionsi {we will have a clear consommé for depsecy Steinberg)

Thanks

<<Guest List docx>> <<Seating.docx>> <<formal menu docx>>

3
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{ DATE \I )

Guest List for the Dinner )

by the Secretary of State RELEASE IN PART
on Sunday, July 26 B5

at Blair House

Sunday. July 26, 2009
from 19:00 to 21:00 o'clock
Lee¢ Dining Room

GUEST LIST

Page 1 of |
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Dinner in honor of

H:s Excellency Dai Bingguo .

B5

RELEASE IN PARTJ

r of the People’s R lic of Chin
Sund ly 26, 2009

Lee Dining Room
Blair House

Suggested Seating
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From: PIR [preines| ]

Sent; Saturday, July 25, 2009 8:53:49 PM

To: H; ‘sullivanjj@state.gov; CDM; ‘jacobjlew | Huma Abedin RELEASE IN
Subject: . Re: Questions . ’

_ PART B6
I'm checking with Pat on the 50k, will work with Jack & Jake on rest. '

Also, Huma has for you a follow up memo from the prep call

------ Original Message------
From: Evergreén

To: PIR

To: 'sullivanjj@state.gov'
To: COM

To: 'jacobjlew| ]
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Questions

Sent: Jul 25, 2009 8:46 PM

Is the 50k figure State and AID?
Kurdistan election results?

Can you find out for me how many Nazi prison camps we had in US during WW2 and what we did w the detainees--did
we ever try any? Did we deport them after war ended?

Re Sudan: how do you pronounce Abyei?
What is % and dollar Increase in 2010 budget for ops and aid?

| don't understand the answer to the prostiiution policy question. What's the simplest way to say it?
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attach:

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Abedin, Huma <Abedint@state.gov>

Sunday, July 26, 2009 2:42 PM

humamabedi:i | '

Fw: revised seating and guest hst for this evening
Guest List.docx; Seating docx

B6

From: Guice, April J
To: Abedin, Huma

Cc: Valmoro, Lona J; Jones, Natalie R; Belkind, Yael S; Waters, Rodrick
Sent: Sun Jul 26 14:36:29 2009
Subject: revised seating and guest hist for this evening

Rod: Please also note that the that David Shear is US notetaker and will be arrlving at blair house as well

Thank you

<<Guest List docx>> <<Seating.doéx>>
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Dinner in honor of
His Excellency Dai Blnggyg' - [RELEASE IN PART
tate Coun ilor of the People’ lic of Chin B5

Sundgx, July 26, 2009 R "

Lee in
Blair House

Suggested Seating
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From: Abedin. Huma <AbedinH@statc.gov> o ’RELEASE IN \
Sent: Sunday, July 26, 2009 3.48 PM : - PART B5,B6
To: humamabedl ]

Subject: Fw SnED Participation_MASTER.xlsx

Attach; SnED Participation MASTER . xlsx B6

From: Lee, Jeanny L !

To: Rubin, Ali M; Bae, Eugene ; Pesaru, Shilpa; Habjan, Jonathan A; Andrews, Brian J; Thomas, Erica K.; EAP-CM-Office-OL; Habjan, Jonathan A; Lee,
Jeanny L; ‘mck.s.merrill Thomas, Erica K.; Bae, Eugene ; Abedin, Huma; Guice, Apnl J; Rubin, Afl M; Jones,
Natafie R; Chollet, Derek H; Boggs, Gladys D (PACE); Jensen, Holly J (PACE); Buangan, Richard L; Hanley, Monica R; Longstreth, Miranda L; Thornton,
Susan A; Shear, David B; Hutto, Julie N; Pesaru, Shilpa; Button, Case; Valmoro, Lona J

Sent: Sun Jul 26 15:19:24 2009

Subject: RE: SnED Participation_MASTER.xisx

Dear all, | just got a few updates for the MASTER participation list—all of the following are reflected in the attached file:

If there are any changes to be made, please send to me.

A AnIAAIRAA 3
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B5 '

b
100PY  STRATEGIC TRACK LWUNCHECN w/ SECRETARY CLINTON AND STATE COUNCROR DA

Location;: Monrog Rovm

Tuesday, July 28, 2009
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